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April 22, 1996
Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director

Florida Public Service Commission ) .
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 05 “TEL
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0864

Re:  Application of TTI National, Inc. and Target Telecom, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission please find an
original and 12 copies of the application of Target Telecom, Inc. ("Target”) and TTI

National, Inc. (*TTI"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of LDDS WorldCom, for authonty to
transfer Target's Centificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to TTI. Enclosed plcase
also find a check in the amount of $250.00 for the filing fee, a diskette, a duplicate of this

filing and a self-addressed stamped envelope. Please date-stamp the duplicate upon receipt
and return it in the envelope provided.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 955-9883 if you have any
queslions.

Very truly yours,
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April 22, 1996

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard & —
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0864 76052l -TL

Re:  Application of TTI National, Inc. and Target Telecom, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission please find an
original and 12 copies of the application of Target Telecom, Inc. (*Target”) and TTI
National, Inc. ("TTI"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of LDDS WorldCom, for authority to
transfer Target’s Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to TTI. Enclosed please
also find a check in the amount of $250.00 for the filing “2e, a diskette, a duplicate of this
filing and a self-addressed stamped envelope. Please date-stamp the duplicate upon receipt
and retumn it in the envelope provided.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 955-9883 if you have any
questions,

Very truly yours,

1)

Maricann K. Zochows
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Before the

® ORIGINAL

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Application for Approval of
Transfer of Ceruficate of

Public Convenience and Necessity Docket No.
from TARGET TELECOM, INC. to
TTI NATIONAL, INC.

APPLICATION

Target Telecom, Inc. ("Target”), TTI National, Inc. ("TTI") and WorldCom, Inc.
d/b/a LDDS WorldCom ("WorldCom") (referred to collectively herein as the "Applicants”),
by their attorneys, hereby respectfully request authority from the Florida Public Service
Commission ("Commission”") pursuant to Fla. Stat. Ann. § 364.345 to transfer Target’s
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to TT1. In support of this Application, the
Applicants provide the following information:
I The Applicants

Target is a privately-held New Jersey corporation that is headquartered at 158
Willowbrook Boulevard, Wayne, New Jersey 07470. Target operates as a reseller of
interexchange services in 40 states, including Florida' and provides interstate and
international telecommunications services pursuant to authority granted by the Federal

Communications Commission ("FCC").

' Target received its Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity on April 15,
1993, in Docket No. 930065-T1, Order No. PSC-93-0438-FOF-TI, Certificate No. 3159.
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WorldCom is a publicly-held Georgia corporation whose principal offices are located
at 515 East Amite Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39201. WorldCom is a nondominant
worldwide telecommunications company that provides a full array of domestic and
internaional voice and data communications services 1o business and residential customers.
WorldCom operates as a facilities-based and non-facilities-based interexchange carnier
("IXC") that provides service directly and indirectly through its subsidiaries in 48 states,
including Florida.?

TTI is a corporation formed specifically for the purpose of facilitating the acquisition
of Target's assets by WorldCom. TTI is incorporated under the laws of the state of
Delaware and is wholly-owned by WorldCom. A copy of TTI's Articles of Incorporation is
attached hereto as Exhibit A. TTI is in the process of becoming authorized to transact
business in Florida as a foreign corporation. A copy of TTI's qualifying document will be

forwarded to the Commission as soon as it is available upon request.

1. Designated Contacts
The designated contacts for questions concerning this application are:

Brad E. Mutschelknaus
Maricann K. Zochowski
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN
1200 19th Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600

! WorldCom holds Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Number 1528,
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Copies of any correspondence should also be sent to the following designated

representatives of the Applicants:

Eor Target: Eor TT1 and WorldCom:

W . Theodore Pierson Leigh Ann Cox

PIERSON, BURNETT & HANLEY, LLP Supervisor, Tariffs and Administration
1667 K Street, N.W. WoRLDCOM, INC.

Suite 801 515 East Amite Street

Washington, D.C, 20006 Jackson, Mississippi 39201

IIl.  Description of Transfer of Assets from Target to WorldCom

On March 7, 1996, Target and WorldCom signed an Asset Purchase Agreement
("Asset Agreement”) pursuant to which they agreed that WorldCom will acquire selected
assets from Target by transferring such assets to TTL.' The assets to be acquired include:
(1) customer accounts, including all subscription agreements, contracts, arrangements and
other understandings between Target and its customers; .2) all lists relating to the assets or
the business including lists of existing, potential or prior customers and existing, potential or
prior vendors; (3) accounts receivable; (4) and all books, records, files, promotional
materials and other documents relating to the business.*

The transfer of assets will be made in a seamless fashion that will not adversely affect

the provision of telecommunications services in Florida. Customers will be able to purchase

' Because the Asset Agreement contains highly confidential information, it is not being
provided as an attachment to this Application. The Asset Agreement will be provided to the
Commission upon request.

4 It is the understanding of the Applicants that prior Commission approval is not
required for the transfer of assets. If this understanding is incorrect, the Applicants
respectfully request that the Commission treat this as an Application for approval of the
transfer of assets.
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the same high quality services from TTI that they currently purchase from Target. In
addition, TT1 will file a tariff that duplicates the service offerings, rates, terms and
conditions as currently filed in Target's tariff.* Thus, Target's former customers will

continue to receive the same services that they presently receive at the same rate levels.

IV.  Keguest for Transfer of Centificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to TTI

In order to provide uninterrupted service to Target's existing customers, the
Applicants respectfully request that Target's existing Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity be transferred to TT1.* This will permit TTI to commence providing
telecommunications services to Target's customers immediately upon closing of the
transaction and avoid any disruption in service. All of Target's customers will be sent
appropriate and timely notice of the transaction.

TTI intends to operate exclusively as a reseller of interLATA and intralLATA
interexchange services. TTI will provide a full range of *1-+" interexchange services,
including MTS, WATS, 800 and calling card services. As stated previously, TTI's tariff
will duplicate the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions currently offered b, Target.
Thus, Target's former customers will be able to purchase from TTI the same services under

the same rates, terms and conditions that they currently purchase from Target.

' In addition, TTI's proposed tariff will be updated to reflect any pending or future
revisions filed by Target prior to the transfer.

® If the Commission determines that a transfer of Target's existing Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity is not appropriate, the Applicants respectfully request that the
Commission treat this Application as a request for new authority for TTI.
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TTI is well qualified to provide telecommunications services to Target's customers.
TTI's parent company, WorldCom, is currently the nation's fourth largest IXC. WorldCom
and its subsidiaries currently provide a full array of telecommunications services over their
own natioi: vide state-of-the-art fiber optic transmission network. Moreover, WorldCom is
financially strong. WorldCom reported annual revenue of $3.64 billion and net income of
$234.47 million in 1995.7

As a wholly-owned subsidiary of WorldCom, TTI will have access to the technical,
managerial and financial resources of WorldCom, and will be able to provide its customers
with high quality, reliable telecommunications services. In addition, TTI will be managed by
a team of well qualified WorldCom personnel who have extensive experience in the

telecommunications industry.

V. Public Interest Analysis

Approval of the transfers described herein is in the public interest because it will
enable WorldCom to continue to expand operations, thereby offering new and improved
services to customers in Florida. From the perspective of affected customers, the transfer
will be largely transparent, leaving the quality of service that they expect unaltered. The
transaction ultimately will enable WorldCom and TTI to better serve existing and future

customers, and will enhance competition in the telecommunications market in Florida.

T A copy of WorldCom's 1995 SEC Form 10-K is appended hereto as Exhibit B.
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WHEREFORE, Target, TT1 and WorldCom respectfully request that the Commission

approve the transfer of Target's assets and Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity

to TTI.

Respectfully submitted,

WORLDCOM, INC.,
TARGET TELECOM, INC. and
TTI NATIONAL, INC.

Marieann K. Zochowski
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN
1200 19th Street, N.W.
Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600

Their Attorneys

DATED: April 22, 1996
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VERIFICATION

I arz. wuthorized to represent Target Telecom, Inc. and to make this verification on
its behalf. The statements in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge, except
as to matters which are herein stated on information and belief, and as to those matters,
I believe them to be true. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Sworn and subscribed to

before me this 2 7~
day of }jJe..d , 1996.

3 o SAL]
o ke I Y ".
Notary Public /

My Commission cxplres‘j,L

-

NAME: _Jo sic7.00 0 Jr0f arains

TITLE:___ fres,dead
DATE: 34 3/r¢
g
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VERIFICATION

I am authorized to represent WorldCom, Inc. d/b/a LDDS WorldCom (formerly
L.DDS Communications, Inc.) and to make this verification on its behalf. The stz‘ements in
the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge, except as to matters which are herein
stated on information and belief, and as to those matters, [ believe themn to be true. 1 declare
under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

T
BY: % = e —
[ = [ ==

NAME:
TITLE:__Senior Vice President

DATE:

Sworn and subscribed to
before me this __29th
day of March , 1996.

e U 4000

Notary Public

My Commission expires: November 28, 1997
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Stdte of Delaware PAGE 1

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF [NCORPORATION OF "TIl NATIONAL,
INC.", FILED IN THIS, BFFICE. ON THE' 'rwm;rr-‘rlm DAY OF MARCH.
A.D. 1996, AT 9 0'CLOCK’ WMDY e o ST ey

A CERTIFIED capr OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS I-I r:ﬂnunnzu T0
rmmmmmmnnrnmsmm:m .-,

e b

vy’
»

AUTHENTICATION. 7876872
960082153 DATE: 03-21- 96

tary of State

2604473 B100




[

RETARY OF STATE . .
{ON DF CORPORATIONS
09:00 AR 03/21/1996

002153 - 2604473 CERTIFICATE 'DF INCORPORATION "

OF
TTINATIONAL, INC.

FIPBT: The name of the Corporation is TTI NATIONAL, INC.

SECOND: Its registered office in the State of Delaware s 0 be located & © East
Wﬂ. Dover, Delaware 18901 and iis Registerad Agent ls Nations| Registered
ents, Inc.

THIRD: Tmmldhwﬂnmmmobcwwmmm

to be transacted, promoted and carried on, are to engage in any lawhil sols or activities

?;;:Htcumﬂhuwblwmmimcmmﬂfhm
aware.

FOURTH: The total number of shares of Common Stock which the Corporation
shall have authority to lssus is 1,000 shares, all of which shall be with a par value of o2
dollar (81.00) per shure.

FIFTH: The name and mailing address of the incorporator je:

Name Mailing Address

Leon L. Nowalsky 3000 N. Causeway Bivd., Buite 1275
Metairie, Louislana 70002

SIXTH:  Upon the filing of the Certificats of Incorporation, the authority of the
incorporator shall terminate and the following named individuais, whose mnlh'Ttdm
are st out baside thelr names, shall serve as directors untll the first Annual Mesting of
Stockholders or until their sucoessors are elected and quallfied:

Name Mailing Addtean
Bemard J. Ebbers %165 East Amite

Jackson, Mississippi 38201
Charles Cannada 515 East Amite

Jackson, Mississippl 39201

SEVENTH: The following provisions are inserted for the mansgement of the
business and for the conduct of the affairs of the Corperation and for defining and
regulating the powers of the Corpordtion and its directors and stocknoiders:




1. Thtmhww;dhmdm Corporation
mmhwummmmmmﬁ e b

2, mwm«nmuumﬁmum
in Jackson, Mississipp), uhmmmcw on March 21, 1ﬂ?m
nﬂm&nnmphuumhmwhaUdnmwmm
ﬁummwmnhmwmmhhﬂmufhﬂmm

3 Wﬁﬂmbﬁﬂsﬂunmumqnmmrhmunnfmmﬂw
on.

4, mmwmmmmnmmm.mwwmm
of the Corporation.

5. mmdummmumhmumm
aﬂmwﬂumdmmwuﬂumdum_ provided that such
number zhall not ba less than two.

6. Tnmmwwmﬂmmwumm
mmlwﬂﬂulm hamhu?hmm’:rd.ldmurh
Corporation be lieble to the Corporation or its stockholders damages
forbn.d'loflummlﬂm.ymnl } s

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, the undersigned, being the incorperator of the
Corporation hereinbefore named, do that the facts herein stated are true, that the
execution of this instrument Is my ect and » and that | accordingly have hereunto set
my hend this 21st day of March, 1898.
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L L &

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

s T

FORM 10-K

[+ ] Annual Report Pursuant 1o Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1995

OR
[ 1 Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act ol 1934

For the transition period from o i
Commission File Number 0-11258
WorldCom, Inc.
(Exacl pame of registrant as specified in its charter)
Gﬂt:?il ) S5B-1521612
{Stale or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (LR.S. Employer Identification No.) -
515 East Amite Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39201-2702
{Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (601) 360-8600
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Secunics registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act

Common Stock, 5.01 Par Value

Indicate by check mark whether the u;lm-m{l)hﬂﬁlﬂllmhmqudﬁhh filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
dunng the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter peniod that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject 1o such Gling
requirements for the past 90 days)

Yes o MNo__

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to liem 405 of Regulation S-K is not contaned herein, and will not be contained, to the
best of the registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy of information stelements incorporaied by reference in Part [T of this Form 10-K or any amendment
to this Form 10-K [ ]

The sggregate market value of the voting stock beld by noo-afliliates of the registrant as of March 15, 1596 was
Common Stock, $.01 par value: § 7,675,991 323
Series 2 6.50% Cumulative Senior Perpetual Convertible Preferred Stock: $89,450,306

These were 194 043,449 shares of the registrants Common Stock outstanding as of March 15, 1996.
Indicate by check muark whether the regustrant has filed all documents and reports required to be filed by Section 12, 13 or 14(d) of the Secunties Exchange

Act of 1934 subsequent to the distnbution of secunies under a plan confinmed by & count
Yea o No__

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Porons of the definitive jwovy statement of the registrant for the registrant’s 1996 Annual Mecting of Shareholders, which definitive proxy statement wall
be fied wath the Secuntics and Exchange Commession nof later than 120 days afler the registrants fiscal year end of December 31, 1995, are incorporated

by relerence into Part 111
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GLOSSARY
Access charpes — Expenses incurred by an IXC and paid 1o LEC1 for accessing the local nerworks of the LECs in order 10 originate
and lerminate long distance calls and provide the customer connection {or privale line services,

AT&T ~ AT&T Communications, loc. — An IXC wholly owned :z American Telephone and Telegraph Company which provides
interexchange services and facilities on a natioawide and | basis,

AT&T Divestiture Decree — Entered on Augus 24, 1982, by the United States District Court for the District of Columbua. The
AT&T Divestiture Decree, among other things, ordered AT&T to divest its wholly owned BOCs [rom i_ul..w;l..imn-iviiim:m
manufactiuring operations and generally prohibited BOCs from providing long distance telephone service between LATAs.

BOC - Bell System Operating Company — A local exchange carrier owned by any of the seven Regional Bell Operating
Companics, which are bolding companies esublished following the AT&T Divestiture Decree 1o serve as parent companies {or the
BOCs.
Bpulm-mwwnLECM|wwh-umﬁnuymmmIICocl’memmr's
~ ice when the customer duls *1°.

FCC - Federal Communications Commission.

Inbound "S00" service — A service that assesses long distance we'ephone charges (o the called pany.

IXC - Interexchange carrier — A long distance carrier providing services berween ‘ocal exchanges.

MTM—MM&WW-W“ arcx: defined purvuat to the ATAT Divestiture

LEC - Local exchange carrier - A company providing local telephone services. Each BOC is a LEC.
Line costs — Primarily includes the sum of access charges and transport charges,

Local exchange — A geographic area genenlly determined by a PUC, in which calls genenally are transmitted withoun toll charges
10 the calling or called pany

MCI - MCI Telecommunications Corporation — An [XC which provides interexchunge services and facilities on 3 nstionwide
and international basis.

Network switching center — A location where installed switching equipment routes long distance calls and records information
with respect to calls such as the length of the call and the telephone numbers of the calling and called parties.

OSFP - Operator Service Provider ~ Any commou carmier or other providing any sutomatic or live assistance Lo a consuner
to arrange for billing or completion, or bolh, of a telephone initiated from an aggregator location, other than by means of
auomatic completion of the call with billing 10 the originating telephooe of completion tirough an access code used by the consumer
with billing to & previouily established sccom.

I'TT - Post Telephone and Telegraph Administration — The PTTs, usually controlled by their governments, provide telephone
and telecommunications services in most foreign countries.

PUC — Public Utility Commission — A suie regulatory body empowered Lo establish and enforce rules and regulations governiog
public wility companies and others, such as the Company in many of its siate jurisdictions (sometimes referred 1o as Public Service
Commissions, or PSCs).

RBOC - Regional Bell Operating Company ~ Any of seven regional Bell holding companies which the ATAT Divestiture Decree
established to serve as parent companies for the BOCs,

Sprint ~ Sprint Corporation - An [XC which provades interexchange services and facilities on a nationwide and international basis.

Subscribers — Commercial and residential customers for which an IXC provides direct dial loog distance te oe service. For
operator assisted long distance telephone service, "Subscribers® refers to owners of pay telephones, owners of premises on which
pay telephones are Jocated, and multi4ciephone facilities such as hotels and hospitals with which an OSF contracts to process and
transmit operator assisted long distance telephone calls,

Taril = The schedule of rates and regulations set by communications common carriers and filed with the appropriate federal and
stale regulatory sgencies, Wse published official list of charges, terms and condiions poverning provision of a specific
commumncalon service or faciliy, which fupstions in Lieu of a comtract between the Subscriber or user and the supplier or camer

Transport Charges — Expenses paid 1o facilities-based carners lor transmission between or within LATAs
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"ART )
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General

WorldCom, Inc., a Georgia corporation which conducts business under the name “LDDS WorldCom*™ (*WorldCom* or the
“Company”), is one of the four larget long distance telecommunications companics in the United States based on 1994 revepues.
The Company prnvidnsm;ﬂmtmmumumwwm.wnuﬂunMMm.Mh
mmturrmmxum.wm.mwmmmwmm:unhuﬂu.mumwmmmm

800 services, calling cards, operator services, domestic and international privaie lines, broadband dats services, debit u.rds
conference calling, advanced billing systems, enhanced faxed and dats connections, television and radio *aanumission and mobile
salellite communications.

WorldCom was organized in 1983, hqﬂﬁaﬂmmnnmtﬂmm'uquﬂunrmﬁummm.
which includes internal growth, the selective scquisition of smaller long distance companies with limited geographic service areas
m.'lmnuﬁuu.lhmmumdmhwhh‘hmummmm;uwm,mwm:m
On September 15, 1993, a three-way merger occurred whereby (i) Metromedia Communications Corporation, 1 Delaware
m-pmumrmcc-}.mmmmwwm.m..wuwmumn. and (H)
LDDS Communications, Inc., & Tennessee corporation ("LDDS-TN*), merged with and into Resurgens (the *Prior Mergers®).

Al the ume of the Prior Mergers, the name of Resurgens, the legal survivor, was changed to LDDS Communications, Inc, and the
scparite corporale existences of LDDS-TN and MCC terminated. For accounting purposes, however, LDDS-TN was the survivor
because the former shareholders of LDDS-TN acquired majority ownership of the Company. Accordingly, unless otherwise
indicated, all historical information presented berein reflects the operations of LDDS-TN. Al the annual meeting of shareholders
held May 25, 1995, sharebolders of LDDS Communications, Inc. voted to change the name of the Company to WorldCom, Inc.,
effective immediately. Infonmation in this documen bas also been revised to reflect the stock splits of the Company's common stock.
See Note | of Notes to Consolidated Financial Sutements,

Dusiness Comblaations

The Company’s emphasis on acquisitions has tken the Company from a small regional long dist* ace carrier 1o one of the largest
long distance telecommunications companies in the industry, serving customers domestically and internationally,

On January 5, 1995, WorldCom completed the scquisition of the petwork services operations of Williams Telecommunications
Group, Inc. ("WilTel"), a subsidiary of The Williams Companies, Inc. ("Williams®), for approximately $2.5 billion in cash (the
“WilTel Acquisition™). Through this purchase, the Company acquired s nationwide common carrier network of approximately
11,000 miles of fiber optic cable and digiul microwsve facilities. The funds paid to Williams were obtsined by WorldCom under
3 pew credit facility entered into on December 21, 1994. Sec Note 4 of Notes 1o Consolidated Firancial Sumements

On December 30, 1994, WorkdCom, through a wholly owned subsidiary, merged with IDB Communications Group, Inc., & Delaware
corporadon ("[DB%). [DB operates a domestic and international communications petwork providing private Line and public switched
long distance telecommunications services, facsimile and data connections, television and radio transmission services, and mobile
satellite communications capabilities. As a result of this merger (the "IDB Merger®), each thare of common stock of IDB was
converied o the nght 1o receive 0.476879 shares of WorldCom common stock (the *Common Stock®) resulting in the issuance
of approsimately 35,881,000 shares of Common Stock. o addition, WorldCom assumed, on & subordinated basis, jointly and
severally with [DB, the obligations of IDB to pay the principal of and interest oa 5$195.5 million 5% convertible subordinated notes
due 2003, 1ssued by IDB. The IDB Merger was accounted for as a pooling-of-interests and accordingly, the WerldCom Mnancis,
ststements for the periods prior (o the IDB Merger have been restated Lo include the results of IDB for sl periods presenied.

ln 1993, upon effectivencss of the Prior Mergers, each share of the outstanding common stock of LDDS-TN was converted into the
night 1o receive 0.9595 shares of Common Stock. The 500,000 shares of LDDS-TH Series B 6.5% Cumulative Senior Perperual
Converible Preferred Stock outstanding were convened inio 2,000,000 shares of WorldCom Series 2 6. 5% Cumulative Senlor
Perpetual Converible Preferred Stock having a liquidation value of $25 per share and & conversion price of $11.81171 per share
(e “Scncs 2 Preferred Stock™).  As a result of the consummation of the Prior Mergers, Mewomedia Company ("Metromedis®),
the sole stockholder of MCC, received 2,758,620 shares of the Common Stock, 10,896,785 shares of WorldCom Series 1 $1.25
Cumulauve Senior Perpetual Coavenible Preferred Stock having » liquidation value of $50 per share and » conversion price of
23 S04 TS per share (the "Senies | Preferred Stock ™), warrants 1o purchase 5,000,400 shares of the Common Stock at an average
price of 58.35 per share, and $150.0 million in cash. The common sock of Resurgens was unchanged in the Prior Mergers




On August 23, 1995, Metromedia converied its Series | Preferred Stock into 21,876,976 shares of Common Stock and exercised
warrants (o acquire 3,106,976 shares of Common Stock and immedistely sold its position of 30,849,548 shares of Common Stock
in a public offening. In connection with the preferred stock conversion, WorldCom made a von-recurring payment of $15.0 million
o Metromedia, representing a discount Lo the minimum nominal dividends that would have been payable on the Series | Preferred
Siock prior (o the Sepiember 15, 1996 optional call date of approximately $26.6 million (which amount includes an annual dividend
requireient of $24.5 million plus sccrued dividends to such call date). The Company did not receive any proceeds from the sale
of the shares, but did receive approximately $33.7 million in proceeds from the exercise of the warrants, which were used to repay
ceruin existing bank debt.

On December 4, 1992, LDDS-TN, through & wholly owned subsidiary. merged with Advanced Telecommunications Corporation
("ATC") Asa result of this merger (the “ATC Merger®), each share of common stock of ATC was converied into the right to
receive 0.3 shares of common stock of LDDS-TN. The ATC Merger was accounted for under the pooling-of-ir trests method.

The foliowing wble sets forth cenain daus concerning the Company's acquisitions, during the past five years, of companies with
anoual revenues exceeding $50.0 million, other than the IDB Merger and the ATC Merger.

Reveaues for Fiscal Year
— Preceding Acqulsition
MidAmerican Communications Corporson July 1991 5 75924
AmeriCall and Pirst Phone Pebruary 1992 65,028
World Communications, Inc. December 1992 90,602
Dial-Net, Inc. ("Dial-Net™) March 1993 69,328
Metromedia Communications Corporation September 1993 368,532
Resurgens Communications Group, loc. Scplember 1993 151,963
TRT Communjcations, Inc. (*TRT™) Seplember 1993 175,057
Williams Telecommunications Group, Inc. Japuary 1995 911,813

o addition 1o the acquisitions reflected in the above lable, WorldCom and its predecessors have completed other soquisitions
wvolving companics each with anoual revenucs of less than $50.0 million.

Company Strategy

The Comnpany follows a [our-point growth siralegy, consisting of internal growth, e selective acquisition of smaller long distance
companies with limited geographic service arcas and market shares, the consolidation of cenain third Uer long distance carriers with
larger market shares, and international expansion.

A decentralized management systew allows regional mapagess responsibility and authority for the development of arca customers,
Regional management directs resources toward attracting new accounts as well as expanding product usage by current customers.

A predominan share of the Company's total revenues is derived from commercial customers. Commercial customers typically use
higher volumes of ielkeconununications services than residential customers and copcentrale usage on weekdays during business hours
when rates are highest. Consequently, commercial customiers, on average, generale higher reveaues per account than residential
customers.

The Comnpany has become a significant panicipant in the long distance wholesale market and intends to pursue opportunities, il any,
for continued capansion in this arca. While totai revenues in the wholesale market are less than [rom commercial customers,
expenses are gencrally reduced in servicing these customers as the result of fewer invoices, fewer cuslomer service pervonnel and
a smaller sales force

The enacuncnt of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 in early Pebnuary has made it possible {or WorldCom Lo participate in both
the local and long distance markets, The Company has formed business associations to provide lonp distance telecommunications




scrvices willi certain LECs and the Company expects o pursue resale of local service in those markets where it is both economically
andd technically feasible.

In the first quaner of 1996, the Company signed agreements to provide long distance telecommunications services to GTE Long
Dustance, Ameritech Communications, lnc., and Southwestern Bell Mobile Systems, Inc. WorldCom also entered into an agrecment
to become a major provider of data telecommunications services for Electronic Data Systems Corporation ("EDS"), a global
infonmation services company.

Additionally, in response to the changing regulatory eovironment, WorldCom bas filed spplications with PUCS in several states to
offer customers i . | ielephone exchange services, an important capability that will serve as s complement Lo the Company's national
and international service offerings. To date, WorldCom has received permission 1o provide local service on a resale bashs in
California, Connecticut, Florida, Illinois and Texas,

Services

General. The Company is one of the four largest United States based long distance ielecommuniestions ccmpanies in the industry,
based on revenues, and serves s customers domestically and internationally. The products and services provided by the Company
include switched and dedicated long distance products, B0 services, calling cards, operator servic:, domestie and internationa)
private lines, broadband dats services, debit cards, conference calling, advanced billing systeris, enhanced faxed and dats
connections, lelevision and radio transmission, and mobile satellite communications.

Domestic Long Distance. There are several ways in which a customer can sccess the Company's network. In areas where equal
access has been made available, a customer who has selected the Company as its IXC can wilize the Company's petwork for
interLATA long distance calls through “one plus® dialing of the desired call destinstion. Equal access customers can access the
Company's network for interLATA long distance calls and for intralLATA calls where intraL ATA competition has been allowed.

Customers i arcas withow equal sccess or customers in equal access areas who do ot select the Company as their IXC can utilize
the Company's network for all their long distance calls through three methods of “dial-up access.” They can dial a local telephone
number (o access the Company's computerized switching equipment and then enter & personal suthorization code and the area code
and teleplione number of (he desired call destination. Customers may also sccess the Company’s nefwork by dialing 10 plus the thiee
diga Carrier Identification Number belonging to the Company and the area code and telepbone pumber of the desired call location.
High-volume customers can access the WorldCom nerwork through the use of high-capacity dedicated eircults,

Customer billing is generated internally snd through s facilities management sgrecment under which EDS performs significant data
processing functions, See Note 6 of Notes (o Consolidated Pinancial Statements.

International Long Distance. The Company offers international privaie line and public switched long distance izlecommunications
services Lo government, commercial and carrizr organizations worldwide. The Company has over 200 switched voice and private
line operating agreements in foreign countries, thereby making the Company a leading panicipant in the international
telecommunications markel

Through tiese operating agreements, internatiopal long distance traffic is both delivered and received.  Under these agreements,
foreign camiers are obligated to adhere to the policy of the FCC whereby traffic from the foreign country is routed (o international
carriers of which the Company is one, in the same proportion as taflic carried into the foreign country.

The Company provides permanent and emporary domestic and international private line services 1o customers for a pumber of
applicauons. These applications generally involve establishing private, international point-to-point communications links for
customers who need special services, such as heavy data and voice usage, lower cost, and greater security. The Company has
privale Line operating agreements with 160 foreign countries and is the carrier for many of the world's most critical communications
links. including the Washinglon-Moscow hotline and launch control circuits for the NASA Space Program. The Company also
provides intermational private line services for a range of fimancial, airline, commercial and governmental communications networks,

The Company also offers public switched intermational 1elecommunications services worldwide and provides direct services to
approvimalely 60 foreign countnes, The Company sells telecommunications services (o both corporate customers and to domestic
long distance carriers that Lack transmission facilities to locations served by the Company or need more transmission capacity
Accesung the Company's international switching cenler via permanent domestic connections or via dial-up secess code, customers
can make intermational telephone calls.




Such operatous are subject Lo certain nsks such as changes in foreign government regulstions and lelecommunicstions standards,
lcensing requirements, arifls or taxes, and other trade barriers and political and economic instability. In addition, the Company's
revenues and costs of sales are sensitive 1o changes in intermational setilement rates,

Other Services. WorldCom provides ius billing and collection and operator services to other IXCs. Due 10 the time and expense
associated with the negotiation of billing and collecuon agreements, many IXCs choose not to establish operator services or to obtain
billing and collection agreements. Using WorldCom's operator services emables IXCs to retain revenues by camrying operator
assisted traflic over their own petworks,

In addition, the Company offers a broad range of related services which enhance customer convenience, sdd value and provide
additios. revenue sources, Advanced "800 service offers features for caller and customer convenience, including a variety of call
routing and call blocking options, customer reconfiguration, lermination overflow to switched or dedicated lines  Dialed Number
Wertification Service (DNIS), real-ime Awomatic Number Identification (ANI), and flexible aftes-hours call bandling services. The
Company's travel cards offer worldwide calling services, caller-[riendly voice mail with message walting signal, message storage
and delivery, conference calling, personal greetings, speed dialing, customer deactivation and reactivation of cands, cusiomer cand,
and private-label card options. The Company is also s market Jeader for the prepald calling card which allows a purchaser 1o pay
in advance for a specific number of long distance minutes, The prepaid calling card is siccessful in the collectors market and
continues to be 3 growing source of revenues for the Company.

The Company outsources the management of its broadcast operations, which provides radio and television broadcast transmission
services for major petwork, cable, syndication, pay-per-view, spors and special event programmers.

The Company also designs, installs, and integrates “rumkey® transmission facilities and communications petworks primarily for
international customers. Services provided include fixed customer premise earth stations, petwork management systems, system
integration consulting and project management.

Transmission Facllities

Domestically, the Company owns one of four nationwide fiber optc networks in the country, consisting of more than 15,000 miles
of fiber optic cable and microwave equipment with access to over 50,000 miles of additional fiber optic network through Jease
agreements with other carriers. In Japuary 1995, the Company acquired the majority of this network through the purchase of WilTel,
which owped a network of approximately 11,000 miles of fiber optic cab'e and digital microwave facilities with aceess Lo
approxumately 30,000 miles of additional fiber optic L.twork through lease agreements with other carriers.

Inemanonally, the Company owns fiber optic facilities on most major international cable systems in the Pacific and Atlantic Ocean
regions, providing liber optic cable connections between the United Sutes and the Pacific Rim and the United States and Europe
WarldCom also owns fiber optic cable for services to the Commonwealth of lodependent States, Latin America and South America.

Addtionally, the Company owns 22 international gateway carth stations and approximately 50 domestic eanh stations, which enable
WorldCom 1o provide radio, television, private line and public switched telecommunications services to and from locaiions
throughout the world. WorldCom also owns fixed eanh stations located in 33 metropolitan areas, incloding seven intermational
galeway canb stations in San Francisco and Washinglon D.C., which serve as central collection points lor domestic waffic and
connect the network with international satellites

The Company’s ability lo gencrate profis is largely dependent upoa its ability to optimize the different types of Uransmission lacilities
wied (o process and complete calls, These (acilities are complemented by a least cost routing plan which is accomplished through
digital swaiching technology and perwork routing software. Calls can be routed over fixed cost transmission ficilities or varfable
cost transnission facilives. Fixed cost facilities, inchuding the Company's owned petworks are typically most cost effective for routes
that carry high volumes of traffic. The Company’s expansion has been to conliguous geographic areas which has enabled the
Company to concentrate a significant portion of its traffic over fixed cost transmission facilities and thereby achieve an overall lower
network cost. o addition, a variety of lease agreements for fixed and variable cost (usage sensitive) services enswre diversity in
procesung calls

Network Switching

The Company owns or leases computenzed petwork swiching equipment that routes its customers’ long distance calls, The
Company presently maintains approximately 50 digital swiching cenlers. The Company's dighal switching equipment is
inierconnected with digital transmission lines. The Company’s entire switching network wtilizes 557 common channel signaling.,
wihuch s reases ellicicncies by elininating connect ime delays and provides "look ahead” routing. o addition 1o networking, we




Company's switching equipment verifics customers’ pre-assigned authonization codes, records billing daws and monitors sysiem
quality and performance.

In addition to the switching centers, the Company has a number of other network facility locations which are known as points of
presence. These points of presence allow the Company to concentrate customers’ traffic at locations where the Company has not
installed switching equipment. The traffic is carried (o switching centers over the Company's digital transmission petwork.

Rates and Charges

Long Distance. The Company charges customers on the basis of minutes or partial minutes of usage st rates that vary with the
distance, * ‘ration and time of day of the call. The rates charged are not affecied by the panticular transmission facilities sclected
by the Company's network switching centers for transmission of the call. Additional discounts are available to customers who
generate higher volumes of moathly usage.

Domestic business services are billed n six-second increments; otbers are billed in partial minutes rounded 1o the pext minute, Long
distance services are billed in arrears, with monthly billing sutements itemizing Aate, time, durtion an! charges: private line services
are billed monthly in advance, with the invoice indicating the pumber of circuits and spplicable rates.

The Company's rates are generally designed 1o be competitive with those charged by other long listance carriers. The rates offered
by the Company may be adjusted in the future if other IXCs continue to adjust their rates.

Operator Assisted Long Distance. The Company bas billing and collection services agreements with each of the RBOCs snd BOCs,
as well as all major independent telephone companies, under which these companies bill the callers for operator assisted telephone
calls processed and transmitted by the Company. Since January 1990, the Company has maintained sceess through a third party
to the billing validation data bases of credit card issuers, the RBOCs and certala LECs. These data bases enable the Company to
verify the validity of charge cards used by callers to pay for operator assisied long distance telephone calls. Validation reduces the
Company’s unbillable and uncollectible call expense because the operator can verify the validity of credit card mumbers and collect
of third party billing instructions before transminting the call, which saves network expenses,

Marketing and Sales

WorldCom markets its long distance services primarily through a direct sales force of approxumaiely 1,600 employees worldwide
which are targeted at specific geographic markets. WorldCom markets its operatr -~ assisted services through telemarketing and trade
shows. WorldCom's sales force also provides advanced sales specialization for the data and international marketplaces, including
domestic and international private line services,

In each of its geographic markets, the Company employs full service support teams that provide its customers with prompt and
personal atiention. A CUsOMEr service representative is assigned to each customer account whose monthly business exceeds 31,000
With offices nationwide, WorldCom's localized mansgement, sales and customer support are designed (o engender a high degree
of customer loyaliy and service quality.

Competition

The Company faces intense competition in providing both domestic and international long distance telecommunications services,
Domestically, WorkdCom competes for inerl ATA and intraLATA services with AT&T, MCI. Sprint. the LECs, and other national
and regional 1XCs, where permissible, and with respect to operator service, with AT&T and other operator service providen.
Inte mationally, the Canpany competes for services with other IXCs, including ATET, MCI, and Sprint. Cenain of these companies
have subsuntially preater market share and financial resources than WorldCom, and some of them are the source of communications
capacity used by WorldCom to provide its own services,

For most of the Company's communications services, the facton critical Lo a customer’s choice of a service provider are cost, ease
of use, speed of installation, qualiy, reputation and, in some cases, geography, and petwork size. WorldCom's objective is 1o be
one of the most responaive service providers, particularly when providing customired communications services. WorldCom's armay
of communications (acilities and international relationships, together with its engineering and operations capability, provide
WorldCnm with considerable flexibility in uiloriag cost-effective communications services Lo meet its customers’ requirements. This
network allows WorldCom to implement complex permanent and lemporary communications circuits to and from virually any
location in the world WorldCom relies on its decentralized management structure and the local onentation of its operations and
personnel Lo distinguish naelf from larger, less pervonalized operations. In addition, WorldCom's understanding of intermational
telecommumcanions techiucal and regulstory issues has ofien allowed WorldCom to provide prompt solutions to the diverse




communications needs of mullinational corporations, government entitics and other organizalions. No assurance can be given,
however, that the Company’s strategies will be successful

WorldCom expects to encounter continued competition from major domestic and international communications companics, including
AT&T, MCI, and Sprint. In addition, the Company may be subject to additional competition due to the enacument of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, the development of pew technologies and increased availability of domestic and inlernational
trammission capacity. The wlecommunications industry is in a period of rapid technological evolution, marked by the introduction
of pew product and service offerings and increaing satellite and fiber oplic transmission capacky for seivices similar to those
provided by “ e Company. The Company cannot predict which of the many possible future product and service offerings will be
imporant o mainiain its competitive position or what expenditures will be required 10 develop and provide such products and

bErViCEs,
Regulation

The Company operates in a highly regulated industry, The PCC regulates international comminications services and interstate
telephone service, and ceruin states, through the appropriate regulatory agency, regulate intrastats telephione service. In addition,
the Company s subject to regulation in various foreign countries in connection with certain over icas business activities.

The regulation of the telecommunications industry is changing rapidly and the regulatory environment varies substantially from state
1 state. There can be no assurance that future regulatory changes will not have a material adverse impact on WorldCom. Recent
developments include, without limitation, enactment of legislation that modifies the ATAT Divestiture Decree restrictions on the
provision of long distance services by the BOCs between LATAS as defined in the AT&T Divestiture Decree, PCC and PUC action
changing sccess rates charged by LECs and making other relsted changes Lo access and interconnection policies, certaln of which
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of LEC sccess pricing; a pending PCC rulemaking on *billed pany preference” that could affect WorldCom's provision of eperator
services; and various legislative and regulatory proceedings that would result in new local exchange competition.

On February 8, 1996, President Clinton signed legislation, that: will, without Limitation, permit the BOCs o provide domestic and
incrmational long distance services upon a finding by the FCC that the pettioning BOC has satisfied certain criteria for opening up
s Jocal exchange network Lo competition and that its provision of long distance services would funther the public interest; removes
existing barriers (o entry into local service markets; signifi-antly changes the mas. <1 in which carrier-to-carier arrangements are
regulated at the federal and state level; establishes procedures to revise universal service standards; and establishes penaltics for
unsuthorized switching of customers. The Company cannot predict the effect such legislation will have os the Company or the
indusiry.  However, the Company believes that i is positioned to pursue business opportunities in the rapidly changing
telecommunications market.

FCC Regulation. As a noo-dominant IXC, the Company is not required .o obtain a certificate of public convenience and necessity
from the FCC lor its domestic intereachange services. The PCC retins general regulatory jurisdiction over the sale of interstate
lelecomimunications services by IXCs, including the requirement that ealls be charged on a nondiscriminatory, just and reasonable
basis

Trammissions from eanth stations to all saiellges, transmissions from microwave and other transmitiers, receplon [rom inernatonal
satellites, and transmission of infernational traffic by any means, including operator assisted long distance service, satellite, and
undersea cable, must be pursuant to license or other authorizations issued by the PCC. The Company, or an affiliste of the
Cowmpany, bas operating authority or has made other armangements to transmit and/or receive signals from all locations where it
currently offers satellite transmission and/or reception service.

Although the Company has never had a license application denied by the FOC, there can be no assurance that i will receive all
awhorizations or licenses necessary for new communications services o that delays in the licensing process will not adversely alfect
the Company’s business. Domestic radio licenses bisued by the FCC are for limited periods not 1o exceed 10 years. The Company
must seek rencwal of such licenses prior to their expintion. The Company knows of no facis that would result in the denial of any
such rencwals. WorldCom monitors compliance with federal, state and local regulations governing the discharge and disposal of
hazirdous and environmentally sensitive materials, including the emission of electromagnetic adiation. WorldCom believes that
it 15 in compliance with such regulations. However, there can be no assurance that any such discharge, disposal or emission might
not expose WorldCom o claims or actions that could have a matenal adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated results of
aperations or financial position

In conpuncuon with s appraval of the transfer of control of IDB 1o the Company, the PCC indicated that a prodest filed by Comaat

Corporation raised sufficient question that there might have been 3 pnior unawhorized transfer of control of IDB Msbile
Commumcations, Inc. ("[DB Mobile®), an affiliate of IDB, 1o Teleplohe Inc . 8 Canadun corporstion {“Teleglobe*), for it (o tutiate
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an uvestigation into IDB and Teleglobe's ownership and cootrol of IDB Mobile. The Company is cooperating with the investigation
Alhough the Company cannot predict the outcome of the investigation, it believes that it will not resuk in a material adverse effect
upon the Company’s consolidated results of operations or financial position.

In October 1988, Judge Harold Greens, who oversees compliance with the AT&T Divestiture Decree ordered the RBOCs to provide
for equal access to the BOC owned pay welephooe loog distance markets. The opinion accompanying the federal coun order
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However, the technical and economic barrier (o implementation of a “billed pany preference” system are such that the RBOCs have
been unable and unwilling 1o effect its implementation to date. A rulemaking proceeding is currently beirg conducted by e FCC
on "billed party pu ference” Lo determine whetber such a sysiem will be required or if sppropriate ahcrnatives 1o *billed panty
preference” exist. The Company cannol predict the outcome of this proceeding. The Company is unaware of any other regulatory
procecdings related to operator services that could have a material sdverse effect upon its consolidated results of operations or
financial position.

Alien Ownership, The Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the *Communications Act”) prekibits any entity in which more
than 20% of the capital stock is owned of record or voled by noncitizens or a foreign government of its representative, or which has
any officer o direcior who is not a U.S. citizen, from receiving or bolding a common carrier radio transmission license (including
microwsve). The Communications Act also prohibits subsidiaries of any entity of which more than 25% of the capital stock is owned
by noncitizens, or where more than one-fourth of the directors or any officers are poncitizens, from re seiving or holdiag common
carrier radio transmission licenses (including microwave), if the FCC finds that the public interest would be served by the refusal
or revocation of the licenses under those circumstances. The Company's chaner restricts aggregate beseficlal ownership of the
Common Stock by certain foreign shareholders to 20% of the tota] outstanding stock, and subjects excess shares 1o redemption.

ln November 1995, the FCC adopted new rules regarding foreign ownership of U.S. international common carric: service providers.
The FCC will examine whether “eflective competitive opportunities® ("ECO") exist for U.S. carriers in the destination markets of
foreign carriers with market power secking 1o enter the U.S. international services market through an *affiliation” with a U.S,
faciliies-based carrier. The FCC defined "affilistion” as an ownership interest of 25% or more, or & controlling interest, The FCC
also reserved the right Lo review foreign carrier investment below the 25% threshold where such investment presents a significant
potential impact on competition in the U.S. market for international services. WorldCom is not aware of any foreign carrier
iovesunent in the Company that would require PCC review under the ECO test.

State Regulation. The Company's intrastate long distance telecommunications operations are subject 1o various state laws apd
regulstions including, in many jurisdictions, cenification requirements. Generally, the Cumpany must obuin and maintain cenificates
of public convenicoce and necessity from regulatory suthaorities in most states in which it offers intrastate long distance services.
Ln most of these jurisdictions the Company must also file and obtain prior regulatory spproval of wrilfs for its intrastate offerings.
The Company currently provides intrastale services in each of the 48 contignous states,

Risk Factors

An uvestment in the Common Stock involves a high degree of risk. Prospective investors should carclully consider the following
nsk factors, together with the other information contained in this Form 10-K, in evaluating the Company and ks business before
purchasing shares of Common Stock. In particular, prospective investors should pote that this Form 10-K contains forward-looking
siicments within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and that actual results could differ materially
from those contemplated by such ststements. The factors listed below represent ceruin importnt factors the Company believes could
cause such results to differ. These factors are pot intended Lo represent & complete list of the general or specific risks that may affect
the Company. I should be recognized that other risks may be significant, presently or in the future, and the risks set forth below
may affect the Company Lo a greater extent than indicated.

Risks of Increased Financial Leverage; Debt Service, Interest Rate Fluctuations, Possible Reduction in Liguidity, Dividend
Restnctions and Other Restrictive Covenants, As a result of the WiTel Acquisition and the financing thereof, the Company has
a sipgnificantly higher degree of leverage than previously existed. At December 31, 1995, the Company reporied $3.39 billion of
long-tenn debt (including capital leases and curreni matunities) and a loag4erm debx 1o equity ratio of 1.5510 1.

Borrowings under the Company’s credit facilitics bear interest at rates that Muctuste with prevailing shon-term interest rates
Increases i inderest rates, economic downturns and other sdverse developments, including facion beyond the Company's control,
could umpair s abulity to service its indebledness under the creda facilities. In addition, the cash fow required to service the
Company s deta may reduce its ability (o fund intermal growth, additional acquisitions and capital improvements. One (acility (the
“Term Prncipal Debt™) of the credn facilities, which totals $1.25 billion, matures in a single installment on December 31, 1996
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The ottier facilay (e "Revolving Faciluy Commitmen”), wiuch totals 32,16 billion, will be reduced st the end of each fiscal quaner,
comencing oo Seplember 30, 1996, in varying amounts, and must be paid in full oa December 31, 2000. In addition, thess credit
facilities restnct the payment of cash dividends and otherwise hmit the Company's financial flexibility

The Company 1 commitied 1o a priority plan of sccelerating opersting cash fow to reduce debt. The Company anticipates that the
existing debt balances including the $1.25 billion Term Principal Debt, which matures December 1996, will be refinanced with a
new revolving comunercial bank credit facilily with similar terms. Additional capital availability may be geoerated through =
cambiration of commercial bank debt and public market debt. Successful execution of e refimancings and the priority plan would
provide continued compliance with required operating ratio covenants and would eliminate any type of equity financing other than
equity issued in connection with scquisitions. No sssurance can be given that the Company will achieve its priority plan or that any
refinancing will be available on terms scceplable to WorldCom.

Acquisizion Integraiion. A major portioo of the Company’s growth in recent years has resulted lrom scquisitions, which i.rolve
ceriain operational and financial risks. Operational risks inchude the possibility that an scquisition does not ultimately provide the
benefits originally anticipated by management of the acquiror, while the scquiror continues to incur operating expenses (o provide
the services formerly provided by the scquired company. Financial risks involve the iacurrence of indetxedness by the scquiror in
order o effect the acquisition and the consequent need 1o service that indebtedness. In sddition, the issuince of stock in connection
with acquisitions dilutes the voling power and may dilute ceruin other interests of existing stockholders. In carrying out s
acquisition strategy, the Campany attempts to minimire the risk of upexpected Habilities and contingencivs associated with acquired
businesses through planning, investigation and pegotiation, but such unexpecied liabilities may nevertheless accompany acquisitions.
There can be no assurance that the Company will be successful in identifying attractive acquisition candidates or completing
addivonal acquisitions on favorable terms.

Contingent Liabilities. The Company is subject (o 8 oumber of Jegal and regulatory proceedings, including cerain legal proceedings
pending agaiost [DB prior W its merger with a wholly-owned subsidiary of WorldCom on December 30, 1994 (the “IDB Merger®).
While the Company believes that the probable outcome of any of these matiers, or all of them combined, will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company's consolidated results of operations of financial position, no assurance can be given that s contrary
resuli will pot be oblained. See liem 3 - "Legal Proceedings.”

In addition 1o a8 number of other pending legal proceedings, on May 23, 1994, Deloitte & Touche LLP ("Deloifie*) resigned as IDB's
independent suditors.  Deloitic bas stated it resigned as & result of events surrounding the release and reporting of IDB's financial
results for the first quanter of 1994. In submitling its resignation, Deloitie informed IDB mansgement and the Audit Comminee of
the [DB Board of Directors that there had been a serious breakdown in IDB's process of i atifying, analyzing and recording IDB's
business Uansactions which prohibited Deloe from the satisfactory coampletion of a quanesly review, and that Deloitte was po longer
willing to rely on |IDB management’s representations regarding IDB's interim financial statements. DB apnounced Deloine’s
resignation oo May 31, 1994. Oan June 24, 1994, upon the recommendation of the independent members of IDB's Audit Commitice,
IDH retained Arthur Andersen LLP as its pew independent suditors. On August |, 1994, IDB announced that it would restate its
reponed financial results for the quarier ended March 31, 1994 (o climinate approximately 56.0 million of pre-tax income,
approximately $5.0 million of which related (o a sale of transponder capacity aod approximately $1.0 million of which related Lo
purchase accounting adjustments and on August 22, 1994, IDB filed Amendment No.1 on Form 10-Q/A restating js 1994 first
quarter resulis in order to cluninate previously recorded tems. Ceriain of these items were among those as to which Deloitie had
expressed disagreement. On November 21, 1994, IDB [iled Form 10-Q/A ameodments 1o is reported first and second quarier
fuancial results making the previously announced changes and reflecting the effeet of IDB’s method of accounting for internatiopal
long distance traffic, thereby reducing its first quarier el incowe (rom 50,12 per share, as ongioally reporied, to $0.05 per share
and, when combined with adjusunents for income lax effects, increasing its second quaner pet loss [rom $0.20 per share, as
onginally reponed, to $0.27 per share,

IDB 15 3 pany to indemnification agreements with IDB's former officers and directors, cerain selling shareholders and cemaia
underwniens. IDB's former officers and directors are not covered by any applicable liabiluy insurance. The Company has agreed
w provide indemnification w [DB's efficers and directors under certain circumstances pursuant (o the agreement relating o the IDB
Merger.

On June 9, 1994, the SEC usued a formal onder of investigation concerning cerain matters, including IDB's financial position, books
and records and intermal controls and trading in IDB securities on the basis of non-public infonration. The SEC has jrwued
subpoenas 1o (DB and others, including cenain former officens of IDB, in conbection with its investigation. The National Assocution
of Secunues Dealens, Inc {"NASD") and other sell-regulaiory bodies have also made inquines of DB concerning similar matiers.

The Us Auorney’s Office for te Central Dustnet of California has assued grand jury subpocoas to IDB secking docwments relating

to 1B s 1994 first quaner results, the Deloitie resignation, trading in IDB securities and other maners, including information
concerung cerunn eréiies 10 which cenain fornmer officers of 1DB are personal investon and irmsactions between such entities and
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DB, 1D has been informed that a cruminal investigation has commenced. The U.S. Anorney’s Oflice for the Central District of
Californua tssued 3 grand jury subpocna to the Company &rising out of the same investigation seeking certain documents relating 1o
0B

The culcome of any of the foregoing litigaton or investigations, or of other pending legal proceedings, has not been determined
See fem 3 - "Le gal Proceedings™ for more information regarding the foregoing litigation and investigations, as well as other pending
lepal priceedings,

Risks of Intern-* anal Business. As a resul of the IDB Merger, the Company derives subsuantisl reveouss by providing
international comuunication services primarily to customers headquariered in the United Swates. Such operations are subject to
ceruain risks such as changes in foreign government regulations and ielecommunication standards, licensing requirements, tariffs or
taxes and other trade barriers and political and economic instability. In addition, such revenues and costs of sales are sensitive Lo
changes in international setlemen rates. International rates may decrease in the future due (0 aggressivencss on the part of eaisting
curi:r:.lwul'rvnuuwlhp.nofﬂmhaﬂmm.miﬂnﬁudmuhdwmmﬂm.m
conswmmation of joint ventures among large international carriers that facilitate targesed pricing and cost reductions, and the rapid
growih of international circuit capacity due to the deployment of new transatlantic and transpacific fiber optic cables,

Dependence on Avallabllity of Transmission Facllities. The future profitability of the Company wil' be dependent in part oo its
abuliry Lo wilize transmission facilities leased from others on a cost-effective basis. The recent scquiritions of WiTel and IDB have
reduced the leasing risk through the ownership of significant domestic and international assets, however, due to the possibility of
unforeseen changes in industry conditions, the continued availability of leased transmission facilities at historical rates canaot be
assured. See "liem | - Business - Tranamission Pacilities. *

Regulation Risks, The Company is subject Lo extensive regulation at the federal and state levels, as well as in various foreign
countries in connection with cerain overseas business sctivities. The regulatory envirenment varies substantially by jurisdiction.

The regulation of the elecommunications industry is changing rapidly and the regulatory environment varies substantially from state
1o sute. There can be no assurance that furure regulatory changes will not have & material adverse impact on WorldCom, Recent
developments include, without limitation, enactment of legislation that modifies the AT&T Divestiture Decree restrictions on the
provision of long distance services by the BOCs between LATAs as defined in the AT&T Divestiture Decree, PCC and PUC action
changing access rates charged by LECs and making other related changes 1o access and interconnection policies, certain of which
could have adversc consequences [or the Company; related PCC und stute regulatory pro cedings considering additional deregulation
of LEC access pricing, a pending PCC rulemaking on *billed party preference” that could alfect WorldCom's provision of operator
services; and various legislative and regulatory proceedings that would result in new local exchange competition.

On February 8, 1996, President Clinton signed legislation, that: will, without Limitation, penmit the BOCs to pravide domestic and
inenational long distance services upon a finding by the PCC that the petitioning BOC has satisfied ceruain criteria for opening up
its local exchange network (o competition and that its provision of long distance services would further the public interest; removes
exsting barriers (o entry into local service markets; significantly changes the manoer in which carrier-to-carrier ArTEngements are
regulated at the federal and state level; establishes procedures o revise universal service sandard ;, and establishes penalties for
unauthonized switching of customers. The Company cannot predict the effect such legislation wili have on the Company or the
industry

The Company will need to comply with the applicable laws and oblain the approval of the regulatory suthority of each country in
which it provides or proposes 1o provide telecommunications services. The laws and regulatory requirements vary from country
to country. Some countnies have substantially deregulated various communications services, while other countries have maintained
strict regulatory regumes, The application procedure can be Ume-consuming and costly, and terms of licenses vary for differen
coumdnes

Transmissions (rom eanth ststions (o all satellites, transmissions from microwave and other tansmifiers, reception from international
satellites, and trapsmission of international traffic by any means, including operator assisted long distance service, satellite, and
undersea cable, must be pursuant to bicense or other authorizations issued by the FCC. The Company, or an affiliate of the
Company. has operating authonty or has made other arrangemenis 1o ransmil and/or receive signals from all locations where it
currently offers satellite transmission and/or receplion service.

Although the Company has pever had a license applicauon denied by the FCC, there can be no sssurance that it will receive all
authonzations or beenses pecessary for new communications services or that delays in the licensing process will not adversely affect
the Company's business. Domesuc radio licenses issued by the PCC are for limited periods not 1o exceed 10 years. The Company
ikt seck renewal of such leenses prior to thewr expiration. The Company knows of no facts that would result in the denial of any
such renewals. WorldCom monitors compliance with federal, state and local regulations governing the discharge and disposal of
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lazardous and environmentlly sensitive materials, including e emission of electromagnetic radiation. WorldCom believes that
¥ 1 in compliance with such regulations. However, there can be no assurance that any such discharge, disposal or emission might
not expose WorldCom to claims or actions that could have a material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated results of
operations or financial position.

Compctition Risks. The Company faces inense compettion in providing both domestic and infermational long distance
telecommunicalions services, Domestically, WorldCom competes for interLATA and intralLATA services with AT&T, MCI, Sprio,
the LECs, and other national apd regional IXCs, where permissible; and with respect to operator service, with AT&T and other
operator service providers. Inemationally, the Company competes for services with other IXCs, including AT&T, MCI, and Sprint.
Ceruin of these companies have substantially greater market share and financial resources than WorldCom, and some of them arc
the source of communications capacity used by WorldCom 1o provide its own services.

Wn.-th-me:.p:.::mmmmﬂﬁmwmmw“lmmm.m
AT&T, MCI, and Sprint. In addition, the Company may be subject to sdditional competition due to the enactment of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, the development of new technologies and increased availability of domestic and in mational
transmission capacity.

Foftumplc.mnthomnhuwxmu.Mnmtﬂ&m.mmmrmmﬂmmmmﬂm
it is possible that the desirability of such networks could be adversely affected by changing techonlogy. The telecommunications
industry is in a period of rapid technological evolution, marked by the introduction of new product and service offerings and
increasing satellite and fiber optic transmission capacity for services similar to those provided by the Company. The Company
cannat predict which of many possible future product and service offerings will be imporant (o maintain s competitive position or
what expenditures will be required 1o develop and provide such products and services.

Anti-Tekeover Provisions. The Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Company contain provisions (1) requiring
3 70% vote for approval of certain business combinations with cenain 10% sockbolders unless approved by a majority of the
cortinuing Board of Directors or unless ceruin minimum price, procedural and other requirements are met; (b) restricting aggregate
txmrn:iﬂawunhipor:heuphluncknl‘lb:Cmpnrbyfwﬁpnmuﬂnnumiﬂmmﬂmdhuphlm.m
subjecting excess shares to redemption; and (c) requiring a two-thirds vote of the holders of the Company's Series 2 Preferred Stock
‘o approve ceriain extraordinary transactions or, alternatively, redemption of such stock at & specified premium. In addition, the
Hyliws of the Company (s) contain requirements reganding advance police of nomination of directors by stockholders, and (b) restrict
the calling of special meetings by stockholders 10 those owning shares representing not less than 40% of the votes to be cast. These
provisions may have an “anti-akeover” elfect.

Employecs

As of March 15, 1996, the Company employed approximately 7,500 fulltime persons. Substarzially all of the Company's employees
are not represented by any labor union.

ITEN 2. PROPERTIES

The ungible assets of the Company include a substantial invesiment in telecommunications equipment. The aggregate value of the
Company’s transmission equipment and communications equipment which include network switches and customer premise equipment
was 51.38 billion and $401.5 million, respectively, at December 31, 1995, Approximately $390.0 million has been budgeted for
telecommurucations equipment purchases in 1996 without regard Lo possible future acquisitions, if any.

The Company’s nights-of-way for its fiber optic cable and 172 tower microwave transmission network are typically beld under leases,
casciments, Leenses or governmental permits,  All other major equipment and physical facilitics are owned in fee and are operated,
construcied and maintained pursuant to rights-ofl-way, easements, permits, licenses or consents 0p OF across properties owned by
others

WilTel has sokd o usdependent entitics and leased back its microwave system and its Kansa: City to Los Angeles fiber optic system
over prunary lease terms ranging from 15 10 20 years. The leases have renewal options permitting WilTel 1o extend the leases for
tenms expunng dunng the years 2012 1w 2019 and purchase opuons based upon the fair market value

The Company atiemps W structure is leases of space for i network switching centers and rights-of-way for its fiber optic petwork

with il e amd renewal opioms 1o that the mak of relocation 18 mimmized. The Company anticipates that priof 1o tepmination
of any wf thie leaves, it will be able 1o renew such leases or make other suitahle arrangements
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WorldCom believes that all of the Company’s facilitics and equipment are in good condition and are suitable for their intended
purposcs

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

{DB Related Investigations. On June 9, 1994, the SEC issued a formal order of investigation concerning ceraln maters, including
IDB’s fnancial position, books and records and internal controls and rading in IDB securities on the basis of pop-public information.
The SEC has issued subpoenas 1o WorldCom, IDB and others, including certain former officers of IDB, in connection with it
investigation. The NASD and other sclf-regulatory bodies have also made inquiries of IDB concerning similar maners.

The U.S. Attorne r's Office for the Central District of California has issued grand jury subpoenas to IDB seeking documents relating
to [IDB's first quarier of 1994 resuls, the Deloitie & Touche LLP resignation, trading in IDB securitics and other matiers. including
information concerning certain entities in which cerain former officers of IDB are personal investors and transsctions between such
cntitics and IDB. DB has been informed that a eriminal investigation has commenced. The U.S. Atlorney's Office has issued a
grand jury subpocna to WorldCom arising out of the same investigation secking cerain documents relating to IDB, See liem | -
“Business - Risk Factors - Contingent Liabilities

AT&T Patents. AT&T has claimed that a pumber of long distance carriers, including the Compiny, make uvnauthorized use of
AT&T patents in the provision of some of the carriers' long distance services. Effective Decembor 15, 1995, the Company and
AT&T eatered into a two year patent licensing agreement which, among other things, released all claiims by AT*T against the
Company relating to any alleged patent infringement.

(gher. On February 8, 1996, President Clinton signed legislation that: will, without limitation, permil the BCCs to provide domestic
and international long distance services upon a finding by the FCC that the petitioning BOC has satsfied certain criteria for opening
up its local exchange network Lo competition and that ks provision of loag distance services would further the public interest; removes
existing barriers (o entry into local service markets; significandy changes the manner in which carrier4o-carmie: armangements are
regulated at the federal and state level, establishes procedures Lo revise universal service standands; and establishes penalties for
unsuthorized switching of customers. The Company cannot predict the effect such legislation will have on the Company or the
industry. However, the Company believes that it is positioned to take advantage of business opportunitles in the rapidly chang'ag
telecommunications marketl.

The Company is involved in other legal and regulatory proceedings generally incidental (o its business, In some instances. rulings
by regulatory authorities in some states may result in incre.sed operating costs 1o ¢ Company

While the results of these various legal and regulatory matiess contain an element of uncenainty, the Company believes that the
probable outcome of any of the legal or regulatory matters, or all of them combined, should not have a material adverse =ffect on
the Company's consolidated results of operations or financial position.

ITEM 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None




FARTII

ITEM §. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The shares of WorldCom Common Stock are quoted on the Nasdaq National Market. On May 25, 1995, the Company changed jts
mame to WorldCom, Inc. and its trading symbol became WCOM. Prior (o the name change, the Company's Common Stock was
Lraded on the Nasdaq National Market under the trading symbol LDDS. The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices
per share of WorldCou. Common Stock as reponied on the Nasdaq National Market based on published financial sources, for the
penods indicated

High Low

1994

First Quarter $£29.50 $£23.2%

Second Quanter 25.28 14.00

Third Quarter 25.00 16.5)

Founth Quamer 24.38 16.31
1995

First Quaner $26.25 §19.12

Second Quaner 27.38 23.13

Third Quarter 34.13 26.75

Fourth Quarter 35.88 29.75

As of March 15, 1996, there were 194,043,449 shares of Common Stock bisued and outstanding held by 6,406 shareholders of
record

The Company has oever paid cash dividends on its Common Stock. The policy of the Company's Board of Directors has been to
relain earmings to provide funds for the operation and expansion of its business. Also, the Company's credit facilities restrict the
payment of dividends on it Common Stock, See Note 4 of Notes 1~ Consolidated Financi * Statements,

Preferred Stock

The Company's Series 2 Preferred Stock has a liquidation value of $25 per share, s conversion price of 311,81171 per share and
pays dividends ai the rate of 6.5% anoually, payable quarterly. There is no estsblished public trading market for the Serfes 2
Preferred Stock. Except under cerain circumstances, the Series 2 Preferred Stock may not be redeemed by the Company prior to
June 5, 199 Thereafier, the Senies 2 Preferred Stock may be redeemed in whole or in part in integral mubtiples of $10.0 million,
ar prices which inchude premiuns over the liquidation preference of §25 per share, which prices range from 108% in 1996 declining
o 100% onapd aler June §, 2002 As of March 15, 1996, here were 1,244 048 shares of the Series 2 Preferred Stock outstanding

In March 1996, the Company's Board of Directors approved a resolution authorizing the Company to redeem on June 5, 1996 or
such Later date as the president of the Company may determine, all outstanding shares of the Series 2 Preferred Stock, including all
accrued and unpaid divideads thereon. See Noie 5 of Notes to Comsolidated Pinancial Statements.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following is a sumnmary of selected fnancial data of the Company as of and lor the five years ended December 31, 1995, The
hustoncal financil dats as of Decamber 31, 1995 and 1994 and for the years ended December 11, 1995, 1994, and 1993 have been
derived [tom the historical financial statements of the Company, which finapeia) sements have been audited by Arthur Andersen
LLP, usdependent public accountants, as indicated in theis report included clsewhere herein. The report of Anbur Andersen LLP
on the Consolidated Financial Sutements of the Company a3 of and for the three years ended December 31, 1995 refers to their
relance on the report of other auditors in rendering an opision on those financial sutements. This daw should be read in conjunction
with "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations™ and the Company’s Consolidated
Financul Stiements appeanng elsewhere in this document.




_ Yrars Ended December 31,
A895 1994 -, 1992 1921 _
(In thousands, except ratios and per share data)
Operating Results:
Revenues 31,639,875 12,220,765 51474257 $948 060 5719214
Openating income 676,048 69,738 238,833 51.983 96,197
Income (loss) belore
extraordinary item 267,660 {122,158) 124,321 8,344 39,592
Extraordinary item - - (7.949) (5.800) {1,223)
Net incon.: ‘oss) 267,660 {122,158) 116,372 2,544 38,309
Preferred dividend
requirement 33,191 27,766 11,683 2112
Earnings (loss) per common share:
Income (loss)
before extraordinary item -
Primary 1.30 (0.95) 0.3 0.06 0.9
Pully diluted 1.28 (0.95) 0.80 0.06 0.38
Net income (loss)-
Primary 1.30 {0.95) 0.76 0.00 0.37
Pully diluted 1.28 (0.95) 0.74 0.00 0.37
Net income before special
dividend paymeni (0 Series |
preferred sharcholder:
Primary 1.37 (0.95) 0.76 0.00 0.37
Fully diluted 1.36 (0.95) 0.74 0.00 037
Weighted average shares —
Prumary 193,449 157,805 137,927 112,653 102,658
Fully diluted 201,495 157,805 140,796 113,053 103,103
Financial position:
Total assets 56,634,571 $3430,192 £ 3,236,718 $ 1,241,278 5 959,909
Long-term debt 3,391,281 794,001 730,023 448 496 457,767
Sharcholders® investment 2,187,286 1,827,170 1,911,800 478,823 347,940
Rauo of earnings to combined
lined charges and preferred
stock dividends 2311 0.13:1 4.14:1 1.40:1 1.53:1
Deficicncy of carmings 1o combined
fixed charges and preferred
stock dividends 1 - $ (78,088 § . 1 . s

Notes to Selected Financlal Data:

() In 1995, Mewromedia converted its Series 1| Preferred Stock imto 21,876,976 shares of Common Stock and exercised
warrants 1o acquire 3,106,976 shares of Comumon Stock and immediately sold its position of 30,849,548 shares of Common
Sk in a public offering. In connection with the preferred stock convernion, WorldCom made a poo-recurring payment
of 5150 million 1o Metromedia, representing a discount Lo the minimum nominal dividends that would have been payable
on the Sencs | Preferred Stock pnior Lo the Seplember 15, 1996 optional call date of approximately $26 .6 million (which
amount includes an annual dividend requirement of $24.5 million plus scerved dividends 1o such call date).

(2) At a result of the IDB Merger and the ATC Merger, the Company initisted plans 1o reorganize and restracture its

mapagement and operational organization and (acilities (o climinaie duplicate persoanel, physical facilities spd service
capacey, o abandon certain products and marketing activitics, and 1o ake further advantape of the synerpgies available to

13




the combined entities. Also, during the founth quaner of 1993, plans were approved (o reduce IDB's cost structure and
W mprove productivity. Accordingly, in 1994, 1993 and 1992, the Company charged 1o operations the estimated costy
of such rearganization and restructuring activities, including employee scverance, physical facility abandonment and
duplicatc service capacity. These costs totaled 543.7 million in 1994, $5.9 million in 1993 and $79.8 million in 1992,

Also, during 1994 and 1992, the Company incurred direct merger costs of $15.0 million and $7.3 million, respectively,
related to the IDB Merger (10 1994) and the ATC Merger (in 1992). These costs include professional fees, proxy
solicitation costs, travel and related expenses and certain other direct costs atiributsble to these mergers.

(3) In connection with cerain debt refinancing, the Company recognized in 1993 and 199 extraordinary items of
approximately 57.9 million and $5.8 million, respectively, oet of income wxes, consisting of unamonized debt discount,
unamonized issuance cost and prepayment fees. See Mote 4 of Notes to Comsolidated Financial Statements and
"Mansgement's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.*

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis relates to the financial condition and results of operations of the Company for the (hree years
ended December 31, 1995 after giving effect o the IDB Merger, which was accounted for as a pooling-of-interests. This information
should be read in conjunction with the “Selected Financial Data® and the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements appearing
clsewhere in this document.

General

The Company’s emphasis on scquisitions bas takea the Company from 2 small regiona) long distance carrier 1o one of the lasgest
long distance telecommunications companies in the industry, serving customers domestically and internationally. The Company's
operations have grown sigoificantly i each year of its operations as a result of internal growah, the selective acquisition of smaller
long dutance companies with imited geographic service areas and market shares, the comolidation of cenain thind tier long aistance
carners with larger market shares, and intermational expansion

On Japuary 5, 1995, the Company completed the acqg Isition of the network ¢ rvices operations of Williums Telecommunications
Group, Inc, ("WilTel™), a subsidiary of The Williams Companies, lnc. (*Williams*), for approximately $2.5 billion in cash (the
"WilTel Acquisition”). Through this purchase, the Company scquired a nationwide common carrier network of approximately
11,000 miles of fiber optic cable and digital microwave facilities. The WilTel Acquisition was accounted for as & purchase
transaction for fisancial reponting purposes, The funds paid to Willisms were oblained by the Company under new credit facilities
entered inlo on December 21, 1994, See Note 4 of Notes 1o Consolidated Finaneial Statements.

Thr Company's long distance revenucs are denved principally from the number of minutes of use billed by the Company. Minutes
bille J are those coavenation minutes during which a call is sctually connected st the Company’s switch (except for minutes during
which the customer receives a busy signal or te call is unanswered al its destination). The Company's profitabilicy is dependent
upen, among olber things, its abiluy (o achieve line costs that are less than its revenues. The principal components & line costs arc
access charges and transpont charges. Access charges are expenses incurred by IXCs for accessing the local networks of the LECs
i arnler Lo originale and terminate calls and payments made o PTTs 1o complete international calls made from the U.S. Transpon
charges are the expenses incurred in transmitting calls between or within LATAs.

The most significant pordon of the Company’s line costs is sccess charges which are hughly regulated. The PCC regulates
wiermalional commumications scrvices and iniersiate telephone service and cenain states, through the appropriste regulatory agency,
regulate intrastate telephone service. Accordingly, the Company cannot predict what eflect continved regulation and increased
competition between LECs and ather 1XCs will have on future sccess charges. However, the Company believes that it will be able
to conlinue to reduce transpon costs through elfective utilization of its petwork, favorable contracts with carriers and network
elficicncies made possible as a result of expansion of the Company's customer base by acquiniions and intermal growth.

On February 8, 1996, President Clinton signed legislation, that: will, without limitation, permst the BOCs 1o provide domestic and
intermational long distance services upen a finding by the PCC that the petitioning BOC has satisfied cenasin criteria for opening up
its hocal exchange petwork o competition and that its provision of long distance services would further the public interest; remove.
exusting barmiers wo epiry into local service markets; significantly changes the manner in which carnierdo-carrier arrangements are
regulated at the federal apd siate bevel, establishes procedures o revise universal service standards, and, establishes penalues (or
unauthorred switching of customers. The emacument of tus legislaton has made it possible for the Company (o form businesy
avvwmbons o provide long distance iclecommunications services with certain LECs and the Company expecis 1o pursue resabe of
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local service in those markets where it is both economically and technically feasible. While the effects of this legislation on the
Company and the industry remain uncerain, the Company believes that i is posilioped 1o take sdvantage of business opporunities
i the rapidly changing telecommunications markeiplace.

In the furst quanier of 1996, the Company signed agreements 1o provide long distance telecommunications services to GTE Long
Disance, Amentech Communications, Inc., and Southwestern Bell Mobile Systems, [oc. WorldCom also entered into an sgreement
to become & major provider of data I:lwmuni:luwmmfwﬂns a global information services company.

Addmionally, in = sponse Lo the changing regulatory eovirooment, WorldCom has (iled applications with public utility commissions
in several staies o offer customers a full range of local telephone exchange services, an important capability that will serve as a
complement 1o the Company's nationa) and internationa) service offerings. To date, WorldCom has received permission to provide
local service on a resale basis in California, Connecticut, Florida, [llinois and Texas.

Results of Operations
The following tble sets forth for the periods indicated the Company's stalement of operations as a perceniage of its operating

revenucs

——For the Yea1 Ended December 31,
1995 1994 1992
BREVEIRMES - v o o o o o B B o T A, 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
LiDE COSIE | . .. .. i e e nn s s m e e e ne e 54.7 65.2 59.8
Selling, general and administrative . . ... ..o i i il 18.1 19.4 16.7
Deprechation apd amonbzation . . ... .. cvvvcuiininnniniaianaenns B.6 7.4 6.9
Direct merger costs, restructuring and other charges . .. ... ........... 1 48 D4
Operating income (eXPERSE): . . . .. o ivivvncunnnnunnncanaatasnns 18.6 il 16.2
Onher income (expense):
IRECEESUEMPOIEE  5v:vinca niw winin a0 /8™ s »'n womiw aiein o 8§ womim g bom g W ANN A S (6.8) 2.1 2.4)
Shareholder Ltigation semlement . . . . ... cvcvrvnnnnnnannnsoannnns - 3.4) .
MISCEILADEOUS & v v v v v o v e st s tiniaensansnsnss sosnssssnsssas n3 02 .5
Income (loss) before income taxes and extraordinary ftem . . ... ... ... 12.1 (2.2) 14.2
Provision for INCOME MXES . .. .vvevrronsnnnaonanssssnsnsasss .47 33 -]
Net wncome (loss) before extraordinary flem . . . .. oo v v vewn s + s T.4 (5.5) B4
Extraordinhey Mem oo wonninins aliiese e s 6 s B B S e s 0.5
PEE ROCOROR ABOREY oo om0 0 W AT T4 (5.5) 1.9
Preferred dividend requirement . . . . . .o cccvvasresssvnssasssarsrs L0 A3 0E
Met income (loss) applicable to common shareholders . ... ............. La% {c.5)% el %

Year Ended December 31, 1995 vs,
Year Ended December 31, 1994:

Revenucs for 1995 increased 64'% 1o $3.64 billion on 19.37 billion revenus minutes as compared to $2.22 billion on 10.97 billion
revenue minuies for 1994,

On a pro formna basis, as though the scquisition of WilTel occurred at the beginning of 1994, revenues and taffic for 1995 increased
19% and 30%, respectively, compared with pro forma revepues of $3.07 billion on 14.60 billion revenue minutes for 1994, Revenue
prowih for 1995 was driven by strong performance from the Company's retall and wholesale switched services offset insignilicanty
by declines in operator services revenue. Switched retail reveoues and traffic rose 18% and 22%, respectively, Wholesale revenues
and traffic rose 26% and 47%., respectively. Operator services revenues and tralfic decreased 6% and 15%, respectively, yet
represenied less than 5% of 1wl Company revenues for 1995,

Private line revenues for 1995 also refllecied positive growth, increasing 21% over 1994 pro forma resulis due 10 growth in
commercial loerpet business and other frame relay applications

Line costs as a percentape of revenues decreased (o 54.7% in 1995 compared to 65.2% for 1994, These decreases are attnibutable

to changes i product max, rate reductions resulting from favorable contract negotiations and synergies and economies of scale
resuliing Trom network efliciencies actueved lrom the assimilstion of the 108 Merger and the WilTel Acquisition into the Company’s
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opecrations.  Additionally, through the WilTel Acquisition, the Company has been able to achieve funher network efficicncies
associated with owning the WilTel nationwide fiber optic cable network rather than leasing similar capacity from other providers
at a lugher cost,

Seling, peneral and administrative ("SG&A®) expenses for 1995 increased (o 3660 1 million or 18.1% of revepues as compared 1o
3432.4 million or 19.4% of revenues for 1994, The increase in selling, general and sdministrative expenses resulis from the
Company's expanding operations, primarily through the WilTel Acquisition and internal growih. The decrease in expense as 3
percentage of revenues reflects the assimiliation of recent acquisitions into the Company’s sirategy of cost control.

Deprecistion and amonization expense for 1995 increased 1o 5311.3 million or B.6% of revenues from $163.8 million or 7.4% of
revenues for 1994, Thas increase reflects depreciation and amonization of the additional propeny and equipment and goodwill from
the WilTel Acquisition,

Incerest expense in 1995 was $149.1 million or 6.8% of revenues, as compared 1o $47.3 milliog or 2.7 % of revenues in 1994, The
increase in interest expense was dus primarily to an increase in the average debt outstanding by the Company (o finance the WilTel
Acquisition. Also, higher interest rates were in effect on the Company's long-term del, reflecting Ligher prevailing interest rates
in the market generally, Por the year ended December 31, 1995 and 1994, weighted average annual interest rates were 7.2% and
6.2%, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 1995 and 1994, weighted sverage anmual levels of borrowing were §3.51
billion and $795 8 million, respectively.

The effective income ax rate for 1995 was 39% of incume before Laxes versus a 1994 rate in excess of 100%, The 1995 effective
rite of 39% inchudes the effect of & §7.0 million decrease in the Company's valustion allowance. The valuation allowance decreased
due to the Company’s ability to utilize net operating Josses that management had previcusly determined would not be wilized under
4 “more likely than not™ scenario. This is mainly atrfuable 1o the profiubility of individual operating units ko 1995. The remaining
valution allowance as of December 31, 1995 is $101.7 million. The unusually high income tax rate in 1994 was due to permanent
iterns nof deductible for tax purposes as well as a 590.0 million valuation allowance placed on the deferred wx asset in connection
with IDB net operating losses.

lo the third quaner of 1995, Metromedia converied its Series | Prelerred Stock into 21,876,976 shares of Common Stock and
exercised warranis W acquire 3,106,976 shares of Commoa Stock and immediately sold its position of 30,849,548 shares of Common
Stock in a public offeriog. In connection with the preferred mock conversion, W rldCom made a non-recurring payment of 515.0
million to Metromedia, representing & discount to the minimum nominal dividends that would have been payable on the Series |
Preferred Stock prior to the September 15, 1996 optional call date of approximately $26.6 million (which amount includes an annual
dividend requirement of §24.5 million plus accrued dividends to such call date)

Net income applicable to common shareholders was $234.5 million for 1995 versus a $149 9 million loss in the comparable 1994
penod. Operaung results for 1995 include the noo-recurring payment of $15.0 million 10 Metromedia. Excluding this payment,
carnings for 1995 would have been $249.5 million or 51.36 per common share

Year Ended December 31, 1994 vs.
“var Ended December 31, 1993

Hevenues increased by 50.6% (o $2.22 billion on 10.97 billion revenue minutes in 1994 from $1.47 billion on 6.94 billion revegue
fumies in 1993 The overall increase in total revenues was primarily attributable 1o the inclusion of a full year's revenues from the
1993 acquisitions of Dial-Net, MCC, Resurgens and TRT and intermal growth. See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Sunements.

Line costs increased from 38815 million in 1993 to $1.4 billion in 1994, This increass is due to increased traflic volumes, partially
offset by network efficiencies and rate reductions resulting from favorable contract negotiations. As a percentage of revenues, line
cosis increased 10 65.2% in 1994 [rom 59.8% in 1993, This increase is anributable 1o the change in product mix including increased
intermational traffic, which carries higher line costs. Additionally, IDB's margins decreased in 1994 a3 IDB was unable to deliver
all of is inbound tralfic over its existing facilities and had 1o use other carriers at a higher cost (o deliver this overflow tnfflic. Alio
w1994, IDB's carnier revenue as a proportion of total intermational traffic increased and these rates are typically lower than rates
charged to commercial cuntomers, Cerain of these DB carnier contracts provided either a break even or negative margin to the
Company and accordingly, service to these customers was discontinued in December 1994

SG&A increased w $432 4 million in 1994 (rom $246.1 million in 1993, and as & percentage of revenucs, these expenses increased

10 19.4% in 1994 (rom 16 7% in 1993, The increase in SG&A as a percentage of revenues i3 alinbutable to various [DB-related
one e adjusiments which were recorded in 1994, These adjustments included $40.9 million to adjust the provision for doubiful
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dcconints receivable, 38.0 rmullion n accounting and legal expenses incurred in connection with the resignation of IDB's prior suditors
and 537.5 million related to vanous investment write-downs and other balance sheet accruals

In 1994, the Company determined that adjustments (o certain assets of 1DB Brosdcast were appropriste to properly refllect estimated
nel realizable values. Accordingly, the Company recorded adjustments of $48.5 million, to reduce the carrying value of these
broadcast assets (pramarily intangible assets and property and equipment) to the Company's best estimate of the net realizable value.
Se¢e Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. Alhough the Company continues 1o offer IDB Broadeast services, such
services are ool a part of the Company's core business operations. Accordingly, subsequent 1o December 31, 1994, the Company
sold is simuleasting operations and eniered inio an agreement (o outsource the mansgement of the jemaining IDB Broadcas
operations.

As a result of the IDB Merger, the Company initisted plans 1o reorganize and restructure s management and operational
organization and facilities. Accordingly, the Company charged to operations in 1994, the estimated costs of the IDB Merger and
resiruciu,. 3 of $15.0 million and $43.7 million, respectively, o 1993, plans were approved (o reduce IDB's cont structure and Lo
umprove productivity. Such plans included a reduction in the number of employees and the disposition of ceruin assets. In
connection with this plan, $5.9 million was charged w operations in 1993, See Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Finan-ia) Statemenss

Depreciation and amoitization expense, which includes depreciation of the Company’s call trnasmission facilities, increased 1o 51638
milion from $101.9 million in 1993 or 7.4% and 6.9% of revenues in 1994 1ad 1993, respectively. The increase in such expenses
was due primarily to depreciation and amortization of the addtional property and equipment, cvstomer bases and goodwill resulting
{rom acquisitions by the Company during 1993,

Interest expense in 1994 was $47.3 million or 2.1% of revenues, as compared to $35.6 million or 2.4% of revenues in 1993, This
decrease as a percentage of revenues was a resukt of several factors, including the Company's prepayment of long-term debt with
funds obained through the public offering ol IDB common stock in May 1993 and the issuance by IDB in August 1993 of $195.5
million of 5% convenible subordinaied notes due 2003. Additionally, as some of the Company's asquisitions were funded by a
combination of stock and delx, the interest expense has not grown as rapidly as the revenues.

In the third quaner of 1994, the Company recorded a $76.0 million charge which represents an estimated shareholder litigation
settlement of 575.0 million and $1.0 million in related legal costs, This lisbility was paid by the Company in April 1995,

The Company recorded & provision for income taxes of $73.8 million on & pretax loss of $48.3 million iz 1994. Alhcagh the
Company generated a consolidated pre-tx loss in 1994, permanent liems aggregating approximately $113.0 million resulted in the
recognition of txable income. Also, because the current year net operating loss ("NOL") generated by IDB prior to the IDB Merger
may be offsef cnly by future axable income generated at the DB level of the Company’s operations, the Company believed that only
a ponion of the current year NOL could be wiilized u- der 3 “more likely thar, sot™ scenario. Accordiogly, the Company placed a
valustion allowance on the deferred tax asset atributable to approximately $90.0 million of the NOL

Liquidity and Capital Resources

On Janwary 5, 1995, in conjunction with the WilTel Accuisition, the Company utilized its §3.41 billion ‘ong-enn credit facilities
and repaid all debi under the Company’s previous credit iacilities asd $123.0 million in senior notes. Total sdditiona) borrowings
for 1995 were $2.7 billion. At December 31, 1995, the Company had access 1o an additional $251.1 milliog under its long-ierm
crodit facilies. The credat facilsy is comprised of a $2.16 billion, six-year reducing revolving credit facility (the "Revolving Facility
Comumiiment”) and a $1.25 billion, two-year term facility (the “Term Principal Debt™). The maximum principal amount permitted
to be outstanding under the Revolving Facility Commitment will be reduced at the end of each fiscal quaner, commencing
September 30, 1996, in varying amounts, and the outstanding balance must be paid in full on December 31, 2000, The Term
Priscipal Debt matures in a single installment on December 31, 1996, The Revolving Facility Commitment and the Termn Principal
Debt bear imerest, payable quanerly, at variable rates selected by the Company under the terms of the credit facilities. The
Company is permitted to choose from several inerest rawe opions including: a Base Rate plus applicable margin, the London
Incerbank Offering Rate ("LIBOR) plus applicable margin, or, for the Revolving Facility Commitment only, any Competitive Bid
Hate. The applicable margin varies from 0% 1o 3/8% for Base Rate Borrowings and 1/2% to 1.5% for LIBOR Rate Borrowings
from time o time based upon the lower of a specified financial test or the Company's long-term debd rating  The credit facilities are
unsecured and require compliance with cenain financial and other operating covenants which require the maintenance of cemain
minumm operating ralos and which limit, among other things, the incurrence of additional indebiedness by the Company and
testncts the payment of cash dividends o WorldCom sharcholders. See Note 4 1o Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements

In February 1995, 1o protect against the effect of rising interest rates, the Company entered info financial hedging agreements with
vanous finsncal institutions, in connection with requirements under the credit facilities. The hedging agreements establish capped
fined rates of interest ranging from 8 259 0 8. 3125% on an aggregate nolional value of $1.7 billion. I interest rates do not reach
s capy, the Copngany’s MEerest rale reinains variable. These copiracis range in duration (rom one 1o two years with $845 4 million




matuning in cach of the years ending 1996 and 1997, The $845.4 million which matured in 19vo, was replaced with » hedging
aprecment which caps the fived interest at 7.43% and matures in 1997,

The Company is committed to a priority plan of accelerating operating cash Mow to reduce debt. The Company anticipates that the
custing delt balances including the $1.25 billioa Tenn Principal Delx, which matures December 1996, will be refinanced wit s
new revolving commercial bank credit facility with similar terms.  Additional capital availability may be generated through s
combuation of commercial bank debd and public market debt. Successful execution of the refinancings and the priority plan would
provide continued compliance with required operating ratio covenants and would eliminate any type of equity financiag other than
equity wssued in connection with acquisitions, No assurance can be given that the Company will achieve ts prionity plan or that any
refinancing will be available on terms acceptable 1o WorldCom.

The Comp.uny has historically wtilized cash flow from operations to finance capital expenditures and 8 mixture of cash flow, delx
and stock to finance acquisitions. The Company will continue to apalyze potential acquisitons utilizing primarily equity financing
until the additional leverage (rom the WilTel Acquisition is reduced.

Fot 1995, the Coenpany's cash flow from operations was $615.7 million, increasing from $246.6 million in 1994 and $159.0 million
in 1993 mmhmmmmmmm;mmmmmﬁm.oquumupmum.uumumw
and the sale of the Company's receivables as poted below,

Caih used in investing activities in 1995 wotaled §3.22 billion and included $2.77 billion for acquisitions and related costs and $355.8

mullion for capital expenditures. Primary capial expendinures include purchases of switching, transmistjon, communication and other
equipment. Current budgeted network capital expenditures for 1996 1otal approximately $390.0 million.

Inchuded in cash flows from financing activities are payments of 518.2 million for preferred dividend requirements and $15.0 million
for the non-recurring paymeant (o Metromedia. All of the Series | Preferred Stock was converied by Metromedia in August 1995
and accordingly, no further dividends will be required on the Series 1 Preferred Stock. A portion of the Company's Series 2
Preferred Stock was also converted during the third quanier of 1995, The Series 2 Preferred Stock remaining is expected to be
redeemed by the Company during 1996, Assuming that the redemplion of the Series 2 Preferred Stock occurs, as approved by the
Company’s Board of Directors, oo or about June 5, 1996, the 1996 dividend expense is not anticipated to exceed 51.0 million.

During 1995, the Company amended WilTel's existing $80.0 million receivables purchase agreement to include certain additional
receivables and received additional proceeds of $215.4 million. The Company used these proceeds (o reduce the outstanding detw
under the Company’s credit facilities and provide sdditi nal working capital. As of December 31, 1995, the purchaser owned an
undivided interest in a $608.9 million pool of receivables which includes the $295 .4 million sold. The aggregate purchase limit under
thus apreement was 5300.0 million at December 31, 1995,

In April 1995, an additional $75.0 million was borrowed against the Company’s long-term credit facilities to pay the IDB sharcholder
liugation sendement liability, which had been recognized by the Company during the third quarter of 1994

Dunng 1995, Metromedia exercised its right to purchase a total of 6.2 million shares of the Company's Common Stock under
purchase warrants. Aggregate proceeds of $64.4 million from these exervises were used to reduce the outsts nding debt under the
Company's credit facilities.

Absent significant capital requirements for other acquisitions, the Company believes Uit cash Now from operations and funds
available under the credit facilities will be adequate 1o meet the Company's capital needs for the remainder of 1996

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In March 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASH™) issued Statement of Financial Accountng Standards (“SFAS™) No 121,
“Accounting for the limpasrment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assels 1o be Dusposed O This Sutement establishes accounting
stundasds [of the impainnent of long-hived assets, certain identifiable intangibles and goodwill rele'ed 1o those assets (o be hebd and used and
for long-lved assets and ceruin identifiable intangibles 1o be disposed of  This Statement is effective for financial statements for fiscal years
bewinning afler Decomber 15, 1995, WorldCom believes that the sdoption of this standard will not have & malenal efTect on the Company's
consohidated resuls of operations of financial posiion

In Ehctoher 1995, the FASH ssued SFAS No. 123, “Accounting lor Stock-Based Compensation ™ This Sttement extablishes financial
accounting and reporting standards for stock-based employee compensation plans and is eflective for liscal years beganmng afler
Dacember 15, 1995 The Company expects t conbinue & apphy the accounting provimions of APB Opinion 2% 1n determuning its nel income
However, additional disaclnures will be made @ disclose the estimated value of compensation expense under the method established by SFAS
HNo 123
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The Company's consolidated financial statements and notes thereto are included elsewhere in this report on Porm 10-K as follows:

Bagc

Repons of independent public accountants
Consolidated financial statements-

Consolidated balance sheets - December 31, 1995
and 1994

Consolidated statements of operations for the three
years ended December 31, 1995

Consolidated suilements of shareholders’ investment
for the three years ended December 31, 1995

Consolidated statements of cash flows for dhe
three years ended December 31, 1995

Notes 1o consobidated financial statements

Fiancial Statement Schedule

ITEM 9, CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS
ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

P-2

P4

P-$

p-7
F-8

P-19

FART 111

The infermation required by this Parnt 111 will be provided in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the Company's 1796
annual mecung of shareholders (involving the election of directors), which definitive proxy statement will be filed pursuant 1o
Regubuon 14A nat Laer than 120 days following the Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 1995, and is incorporated herein
by Lhus reference to the following extent:

(a) ITEM 10

(L) ITEM 11

(c) ITEM 12

(d) ITEM 13

Directons and Executive Officers of the Registrant - the information under te captions *ELECTION
OF DIRECTORS - Information About Nominces and Executive Officers® and "EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION - Compliance with Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, *

Executive Compensation - the information under the caplions “INFORMATION CONCERNING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Compensation of Directors,” and *EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION -

Security Ownership of Ceruin Benelicial Owners and Management - the information under the captions
“PRINCIPAL HOLDERS OFP VOTING SECURITIES® :0d “SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF
MANAGEMENT."

Ceruin Relationships and Relsted Transactions - the information under the caption "EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION - Cerusin Relationships and Related Transactinns.*

9




PART IV
ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON
FORM B-K
fa) ) and 2
Financial sutements and Gnancial salement schedules
See Index 1o Consolidated Finapcial Stalements and Financial Statement Schedule on page F-1 hereol,
(a) 3

See Exhibit Index for the exhibits filed ax pan of or incorporated by reference into this Repont. There are omitied from the exhibits
filed with or incorporated by reference into this Anoual Report on Form 10-K certain promissory notes and other instruments and
agreements with respect o Jong-lenm debt of the Company, none of which authorizes securities in & total amount that exceeds 10%
of the total assews of the Company on a consolidated basis. Pursuant to ltem 601 (b4 )iii) of Re qulation 5-K, the Company hereby
agrees 0 furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission coplies of any such omitted promis sory notes or otber instruments of
apreements as the Commission requests,

() Reports on Porm 8K

MNone.




SIGNATURES

Purswant 1o the requircaents of Secuon 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behall by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

WorldCom, Inc.
By: _faf Scou D, Sullivan

Scon D, Sullivan,
Chiel Financial Officer

Date: March 29, 1996

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this repon has been signed below by the following persons

on behall of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Namg Tule Date
/ Director March 29, 1996

Carl J. Aycock
[ Max E. Bobbint Director March 29, 1996
Max E. Bobbin

Director, President
{8/ Bermard J. Ebbery and Chief Executive March 29, 1994
Bermard J. Ebbers Offlicer
(¢ FrapcescoGalesi Director March 29, 1996
Francesco Galesi
fafSules A Kelled Jr. Director March 29, 1996
Stiles A Kellent, Ir.
i1 Sitvia Kesse] Director March 29, 1996
Silvia Kessel
faf John W, Kluge Director March 29, 1996
Joho W, Klupe

Director March 29, 1996
John A Porter
(4! Stpan Subgtnick Director March 29, 1996
Stuant Suboinpck

Director,

Prnncipal Financial
L Scon D, Sullivan Officer and Principal March 29, 1996

Scott D, Sullivan

Accounting Oflicer

daf Lawrense © Tucker Director March 29, 1996
Lawrence ©C Tucker
{2l Hoy A Wilkeny Dirccior March 29, 1996

Koy A Wilkens




21

a2

23

41

4.1

43

44

a5

46

47

48

4y

4.10

412

EXIINIT INDEX

Descnption
Agrecmienl and Plan of Merger by and among [DB Communications Group, Inc., 123 Corp and the Company

dated as of August 1, 1994 (incorporsied herein by reference 1o Exhibit 2.1 16 the Quarerly Repon on Form 10-
Q filed by the Company (File No. 0-11258) for the quarter ended September 30, 1994) *

Stock Purchase Agreement by and among the Company, The Williams Companics, Inc. and WTG Holdings,
Inc., dated as of August 22, 1994 (incorporated herein by reference 1o Exhibat 2.2 1o the Quanierdy Report oo
Form 10-Q filed by LDDS (File No. 0-11258) for the quarier ended Seplember 30, 1994) *

Av ndment Number | 1o the Stock Purchase Agreement by and among the Company, The Williams
Commpanecs, Inc. and WTO Holdings, Inc., dated aa of December 27, 1994 (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 2.3 1o LDDS Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 30, 1994 (File No. 0-11258))

Amended and Restaled Articles of Incorporstion of the Company (including preferred stock designations) as of
Seplember 15, 1993, as amended by Articles of Amendment dated May 26, 1994, as amended by Articles of
Amendment daled May 25, 1995,

Bylaws of the Company (incorporated herein by reference 1o Exhibit 3(i) to Amendment No. | 1o the
Company's Registration Stalement on Form 5-3 (File No. 33-67340))

Stock Purchase Agroement between LDDS Communications, Inc_, 8 Tennessee corporation ("LDDS-TH™), and
The 1818 Fund, LF., dated as of March 20, 1992 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibat 4.1 to the
Quanerly Report on Form 10-Q filed by LDDS-TN (File No. 0-7116) for the quarter ended Masch 31, 1992)

Registration Rights Agreement between LDDS-TN and The 1818 Fund, L P, dated a3 of May 6, 1992
(incorporsiad heren by reference to Exhibit 4.5 1o the Quarterly Report oa Form 10-0 filed by LDDS-TN (File
HNo 0-7116) for the quarier ended June 30, 1992)

Agreement to Amend Stock Purchase Agreement and  Registration Rights Agreement and to Exchange
Preferred Stock between LDDS-TH and The 1818 Fund, L.P., dated as of July 17, 1992 (incorporated herein
by reference to LDDS-TN's Registration Statement on Form 54 (File No. 33-49798))

Amendment 1o Stock Purchase Agreement and Regustrabion Kughts Agreement between LDDS-TH and The
1518 Fund, L P., dated as of September 1, 1993 (incorporated herom. oy reference to Exhibit 4.5 ta the
Company’s Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (File No. 13.49122))

Regrstravon Rughts Agreement, daled as of December 4, 1992, between LDDS-TH and ALLTEL Corporation
{mcorporaied heretn by reference 1o Extubit 4.7 of the Company's Transition Report oa Form 10-K, &s amended,
for the penod from December 31, 1992 10 June 30, 1993 (File No. 1-10415) (the “Transiton Report 17))

Furst Aroendment to Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of September 14, 1993, between LIDDSE-TH and
ALLTEL Corporation (incorporaled herein by reference to Exhibit 4 K of the Transiton Report I)

Form of Opton expiring July 7, 1996 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibid 42 1o LDDS-TN's
Registration Statement on Form 5-3 (File No. 33-46356))

Agreement 1o Lssue Warrants between Resurgens and Joha D. Phillips, dated June 30, 1989, together wath
related form of Common Stock Purchase Warmant (incorporated herein by reference 1o Exhibit 104 to
Hesurgens' Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 28, 1989 (File No. 1-10415})

Swck Regotrabon Agreement among Resurgens, Joho D. Plullips and certun other holders of Warmants, dated
June 30, 1989 (incorporated herein by reference o Exhibit 10.6 1o Resurgens’ Current Heport on Form 8-K
dated July 28, 1989 (File No. 1-10415))

Form of Selling Stockholder Agreement between Hesurgens and certaun Selling Stockholders, dated 1993
(incorporated herein by reference o Exhibit 416 of the Company ‘s Transtion Report on Form 10-K for the
penvod froum June 30, 1993 1o December 31, 1993 (File Ko 1.10415) (the "Transution Rlpﬂft 1 ]]

Form of Fust Amendment to Seling Stockholder Agreement between Resurgens and cenmn Selling
Atochholders, dated Septemnber |3, 1993 (incorporated heren by reflerence fo Exbitat 4 17 of the Transition
Kepan [
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103

104

105

106

10.7

10K

109

1010
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Desenpyon

Credit Agreement among the Company, NationsBank of Texas, NA , (Managing Agent and Administrative
Agent), The Bank of Nova Scotia, Credit Lyonnais Cayman lsland Branch, First Union Mational Bank of Horth
Caurohina, The Fust National Bank of Chicago and the Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited (Agents) and
the Lendess numed theren (Lenders) dated as of December 21, 1994 (incorporated hetein by reference 1o
Exhitat 10.1 1o the Company’s Current Repodt on Form B-K, dated December 30, 1994 (File No 0-11258))

Agreement between LDIDS-TN and MCl Telecommunications Corporation, effective as of Seplember 13, 1991
(incorpor"* § herean by reference to the exhibits to LDDS-TN's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarier
ended Seplamber 30, 1991, as amended under cover of Form 8 on February 3, 1992 (File No. 0-7116))

Amendment dated July 29, 1994, (o the agreement between the Company and MCI Telecommunications
Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed by
the Company (File No. 1-10415) for the quarter ended June 30, 1994)

Amendad and Restated Agreement for Information Technology Services between he Company and Electronic

Data Systems Corporation (*EDS®), dated December B, 1993 ("EDS Agreement”) (incorporated herein by
teference 1o Exhibit 10.5 of the Transition Repon IT) *

Aumendment Na. | 1o the EDS Agreement dated Decemnber B, 1993 (incorporsted herein by reflererce i Exhibit
10.6 of the Transition Repot IT)

LDDS Communications, Inc. Second Amended and Restated 1990 Stock Option Plan (incorporated herein by
reference to LDDS-TN's Proxy Stalement used in connection with LDDS-TH's 1993 Annual Mecting of
Shareholders (File No. 0-7116)) (compensatory plan)

LDDS Communications, Inc. 1988 Nonqualified Stock Option Plan (incorporuted herein by reference to the
exhibits to LDDS-TN's Registration Statement on Form $-4 (File No. 33-20051)) (compensatory plan)

LDDS Annual Performance Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference 1o the Company’s Proxy Statement used in
connoction with the Company's 1594 Annusl Mecting of Sharcholders (File Na. 1-10415)) (compensatory plan)

LDDS 1995 Special Performance Bonus Plan (incorporated herean by refesence 1o Appendix E to the Prospectus
n the Company's Amendment No. 2 1o Resstration Suatement on Form 54 (File No. 13.56543))
(compensatory plan)

Employment Agreement between the Company and Ciregory A LeVen, dated December 5, 1994 (compensatory
plan}

Employment Agreement between The Williams Companies, Inc., Willhams Teltcommunications Group, loc
and Hoy A Wilkens dated as of January 1, 1990 as amended January 9, 1991 and January 1, 1994
(eompensatory plan) *

Computation of Per Share Earnings

Sttenent regarding computation of ratio of earmings 1o combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends
Submdianes of the Company

Consent of Arthur Andersen LLP

Consent of Deloitie & Touche LLP

Financial Data Schedule

The Kegistrant hereby agrees to furmish supplenientally a copy of any omitted schedules 1o tis Agreement to the Secuntes and
Exchange Commisnon upon its requeit
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REFORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To WorldCaom, Inc.
and Subsidianies:

We have audited the . coompanying consolidated balance sheets of WorldCom, Inc. (a Georgia corporation) and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 1995 and 1994, and the related consolidated stitements of openations, shareholdens® investment and cash Nows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1995, We did not audit the financial ststements of 1DB
Communications Group, Inc., 8 company acquired during 1994 in a transaction accounted for as a pooling-of-interests, for the
year ended December 31, 1993, Such staterments are included in the consolidated financial sttements of WorldCom, Inc. for the
year ended December 31, 1993, and reflect 23 percent of consolidated total revenues for that year. These statements were audited
by other auditors whose report has been furnished 1o us and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts incladed for IDB
Communications Group, Inc., is based solely upon the report of the other suditors. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is (o express an opinion on these financia! statements based on
our audis.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standans require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasomable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of nateris] misstatemnent. An
sudit includes examining, on a test basis, evideace supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial stastements. An sudit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our sudits and the report of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

Lo our opimion, based oo our audits and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred (o above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of WorldCom, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 asd 1994, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1995, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audst was made for the purpose of fonming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as 8 whole. The schedule listed
in the Index to Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedule is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities
and Exchange Comumission's rules and is not a required pan of the basic financial statements. This schedule has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial ststements and, in our opinion, based on our audits and the
repon of other auditors, fairly sutes in all material respects the financial data required 1o be set forth Wherein in relation to the basic
financial statements ken as a whole.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Jackson, Mussissippi,
March 6, 1996,



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

1D COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, INC.:

We have audited the consolidated statements of operations, sharcholders’ equity and cash flows of IDB Communications Group,
Inc. for the year ended December 31, 1993 (oot prescnted separately berein). Our audit also included the financial statement
schedule for the year ended December 31, 1993 listed in the Index to Pinancial Sutements and Pinancial Statement Schedule (not
prescoled separately herein). These financial statements and the financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the
Company’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial satements and financial sutement sehedule
based on our audit,

We conducted our audil in accordance with generally accepied auditing standards. Those standards require that. we plan and
perform the sudit to oblain reasonsble assurance about whether the financial stalements are [ree of materia] misstatement. An
audit inclodes examining, oo a test basis, evidence supponing the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An sudit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well a3 evaluating the
overall flnancial stalement presentation. We believe that our sudits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial stalements present fairly, in all materis] respects, the results of operations and of cash
fNow of IDB Communications Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 1993 in coaformity with generally
sccepted sccounting principles. Also in our opinion, such financial stalement schedule when corsidered in relation Lo the batic
comsolidated financial stalements taken as & whole, presents fairly in all material respects the inf ormation set forth therein.

Deloine & Touche LLP

Lo Angeles, California
March 7, 1994




. WORLIDCOM, INC. AND SUBM'E.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(I Thousands of Dollars, Except Per Share Data)

ASSETS
Cugrent assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Shott-lerm investmenlts
Accounts receivable, net of allowsnce for had debts of $57,980 and $52,949 at
December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively
Income taxes receivable
Defered ax assel
Onher current assels
Total current nssels
Property and equipment’
Transmission equipment
Communications equipmen!
Furniture, fixtures end other

Less - accumulated depreciation

Excess of cost over net tangible assels scquired, net of accumiilated amortization
Line installation costs, net of sccumulated amortization

Deferred income laxes

Other assels

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' INVESTMENT
Current liabilities:

Short-tenn debt and current maturities of long-lerm debd

Accounts payable

Accrued line costs

Accrued restructuning costs

Sharcholder liigation reserve

Income taxes payable

Orher current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long terin habilities, less current portion

Lang-term det

Dieflerred income taxes | vyable

Crher Liatihties

Total long-term liabilities

Comumitments and conlingencies

Shareholders’ investment:

Senies | preferred stock, par value $ 01 per share; suthorized, issued and
outstanding none in 1995 and 10,896,785 shares in 1994 (liquidation
preference of 3544819 in 1994)

Senics 2 preferred stock, par value § 01 per share, suthornzed, issued and
outstanding 1,244,048 in 1995 and 2,000,000 shares in 1994 (Liquidation
peference of $31,101 in 1995 and 350,000 in 1994)

Prefered stock, par value $.01 per share, suthorized: 48,755,952 shares in
P05 and 37,003,215 shares in 1994, none 1ssued

Common stock, par value 301 per share, suthonzed . 500,000,000 shares, issued
and outstanding 193,242,639 shares in 1995 and 159,643,312 shares in 1994

Additional padn capital

Hetamned camings

Total shareholders’ investment

e accompanying notes are an integral pari of these statements
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_ December 31,

Tws iwa
L1 46 3 19,259
. 1,000

528,763 470,175

17459 .

16,899 62,687

49992 51,053

654 852 BN

1,376,242 472,737
401,454 307 262

278,716 164 266
2,056,412 44,265
(487,080) {317,568)

i 1,569,332 626,667
47505 20 3,709

53718 20,768

. 14,920

12276 85,754

H GEUETT § 3,430,162
] 1112853 § 5,996
137,42 138,101

391,604 258,053

5,215 25837

: 75,000

. 11,940

o 331,738 15T
1,978 812 710,655
2278428 788,004

26,172 .

162,873 104,362

B 2468473 662,367
109

12 20

1932 t 506

1,838 310 1.712.482

w7032 5256)
2181285 V827,170

s 663571 § 3,430,192




. WORLDCOM, INC. mnamsn)wm;

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{In Thousands, Except Per Share [Data)

Revenues

Opcrating expenses:

Line costs

Selling, general and adminis. « ‘ive

Depreciation and amortization

Provision lo reduce carrying value of certain assels

[hrect merger costs

Restructunng and other charges

Total

Operaling income
Other income (cxpense);

Interest expense

Shareholder htigation setilement

Miscellaneous
Income (loss) before income laxes and extraordinary ilem
Provision for income Laxes
Het income (loss) before extrmordinary item
Extraordinary item (net of income taxes of $5,619)
Het income (loss)
Prefemred dividend requirement
Special divdend payment 1o Series 1 preferred shareholder
Net income (loss) applicable 1o common shareholders

Earmungs (loss) per common share -
Income (loss) belore extraordinary iem:
Pnumary
Fully diluted
Extraord inary item
Met income (loss)
Prumary
Fully diluted
Net income (loss) before special dividend payment 1o
Senies | preferred sharcholder:

Primary
Fully diluted

The sccompanying notes are an integral part of these statements

For the Year Ended December 31,

1995 1994 1593
3639875 3 2220765 § 1474257
1992413 1447633 81,540

660,149 432,360 246,105
311,265 163,828 101,859
= 48,500 .

- 15,002 .

& 43,704 5920
2,963,827 251001 1235424
676,048 65,738 238,833
(249,062) (47.303) (35,557)
i {76,000) :
11,801 5223 6,644
438,787 (48,42) 209,920
171,127 TIR16 85,599
267 660 (122,158) 12431
. : {1.549)
267,660 (122,158) 116,372
18,191 21,165 11,683
15,000 - -
234469 § (149924) ¢ 104 689
120 ¢ (095 § o8
128 (0.5} 080

5 . (0 05)

130 (0.95) 076
128 {0.95) 074
137 {0.95) 076
1.36 (0.95) 074




Malances, December 31, 1997
Excreise of siock options
Convenion of prefemred stock
Conversion of preferred stock into
Senas 2 Prefomed Stack
Common stock lassed

reparchase debd

Tax sdjusiment resiliing from cxorcise
of mock options

Cauh for fractiona] shares

Sharcs vaued for scquinitions

Mt income

Cash dividends on preforred

slock

Bilsaces, December 11, 199)
Exercise of sock oplions
Comenon stock ismsed

Tan sdpusiment resulting from exercise
of sock oplions

Nt bows

Cash dividends on prefemed

sock

Balances, Decembser 31, 1994
Convenion of Serien | Prefomed Stock
Comversion of Serves 2 Prefermed Stock
Tax sdjustrment resuliong from exorcise
of stock oplion

Cauki for fractiona] shares

Sharey msved (o sequuitaions

Nel income

Canh dividends on peelered

ok

Balances, December 11, 1999

WORLDOOE, INC. AND SUTSTINARIES .
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS INVESTMENT
For the Thaee Yean Fadad Decomber 11, 1993

{lm Theomsamdy )
Senven | Preferred Series ? Preferred Preferred Additvonal
Swh Siock Sk  Comrumon Saock Fad wn Hoeta e
Shares  Amousi  Sharoe  Amouni Sheres  Asvownt Shares Adampit Capital Earman
4 - - § - EMF B0 1WA § 188 08807 ¢ 104 703
" 5 " = c 4048 %0 20174 Z
b F . ™) (174 bl ] a8
. - 2000 2 400 (46.570) . . 4 50
. - F: . . . 125 n 50877
i . % - B 160 ) 45er
& -1 . . H " 2.0
. ‘ ; . o - %) .
10,887 " - - B 97 b 1.730.010 B
- - - - - . B . 118372
. . . . . . . - (11,683
10837 108 20m n . . 153854 18% i 7oa T4 e
. . . . 11 xn 15,855 )
: . . . 2156 n aZ%n s
- . . E . 15918 .
“ - 5 Tes 7 17,384 -
. . ; . . [{F-XE"5
10,897 108 2000 ol = 156 843 1,506 1282 5250
» . - “ N . fan w 0437 .
(10.857) (100 . . . nan ne 1]
A ) @ . 1600 e ®
. . . - o
. . . . . (1%
- . G0 [ ] 138 -
. . - 207 660
. . F 3 . - . - X.181)
«$ " 1244 8 17 «§ - 153243 § 1 5 18430 § w7

The sccompanying noles are an infegral pan of Uhese slalemnents
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Cash flows from operaling sctivities:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments lo reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Extraordinas; ilem
Depreciation
Amortization
Provision for losses on sccounts receivable
Provision for sharcholder litigation
Provision to reduce the casmying value of certain assets
Provision for deferred income Laxes
Change in assels and liabilitics, net of effect of
business combinations:
Accounts receivable
Income Laxes, net
Other current assels
Accrued line costs
Sharcholder litigation reserve
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Other
Net cash provided by operaling activities
Cash flows from investing sctivilies:
Capital expenditures
Sale (purchase) of short-lerm investments, net
Acquisiions and related costs
Increase in intangible assets
Proceeds from disposition of other assets
Increase in other assets
Decrease in other liabilities
Payment for line tnstallation costs
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Net cash used in investing sctivities
Cash flows from financing activilies:
Bomowangs
Prnincipal payments on debt
Common siock issuance
Dividends paid on preferred stock
Other
Met cash provaded by financing activities

Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesc stalements
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WORLDCOM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLUWS
(In Thousands of Dollars)

For the Year Ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993
5 267660 $ (122,158) § 16,312
. . 15845
185,702 87,089 64,239
125,563 66,739 620
39,175 58,952 2520
- 76,000 :
. 48500 .
171,463 24,961 53,259
(77,512) (148,053) (79.981)
(7.160) 21215 18,362
2,182 (14,739) 622
63,830 18629 49,585
(75,000) 75,000 .
(69,684) 26,601 (137,065)
(10539) 17,905 (185)
615,680 246 641 159,008
(355,841) (192,162) (83,957)
1,000 1,672 (12672)
(2,766,355) (81.750) (284,397)
(46,062) (14,877) (17.070)
21,254 = z
(8.171) (8.585) (8.161)
(62,604) (30,847) [.37)
(20,849) (11,071) (13,935
13,676 2,000 6,118
(3.224.012) (335,720) (422 454)
2,702 650 77,600 391,050
(129,224) (40,707) (126,17¢)
90532 38421 .28
{33,191} (21.766) (11,683}
(15) - (5.667)
_ 26Wm7%2 41558 318,760
22420 (41,521) 55114
19259 60780 5466
S Me19 s 19289 3 60780




WORLDCOM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 11, 1995

(n

Description of Business and Oreanization:

WorldCom, Inc., s Georgia corporaton ("WorldCom® or the "Company~), is one of the four largest long distance telecommunications
companies in the United Suies, serving customers domestically and interpationally. The Company provides long distance
telecommunications services to business, consumer and other carrier customers, through its network of fiber optic cables, digital microwave,
and fixed and Lrarsportable satellite earth sutions, with service (o points throughout the nation and the world. The products and services
provided by World Zom include: switched and dedicated long distance products, 800 services, calling eards, operator services, domestic
and international private lines, broadband data services, debit cards, conference calling, advanced billing systems, enhanced faxed and
data connections, television and radio Lransmission, and mobile satellite communications.

The Mergers:

Oa December 30, 1994, WorldCam, Loc., through a wholly owned subsidiary, merged with IDB Communications Group, Inc., a Delaware
carporalion ("IDB%), and in connection therewith issued approximately 35,881,000 shares of WorldCom common sock, (the *Comman
Suock”), for all of the outstanding shares of IDB common stock, (the “IDB Merger®). In addition, WirldCom assumed, on a subordinated
basis, jointly and severally with IDB, the obligations of IDB to pay the principal of and isteret on $195.5 million 5% convertible
subordinated potes due 2003, issued by IDB. The IDB Merger was accounted for as & pooling-of-inter: sts and, secordingly, the Company's
financial statements for periods prior 1o the IDB Merger have beea restated to inclode the results of IDB for all periods presented.

Ouo Scptember 15, 1993, a three-way mesger occurred whereby (i) Metromedia Communications Corporation, a Delaware corporation
("MCC"), merged with and into Resurgens Communications Group, lnc., a Georgia corporation (*Resurgens®), and (i) LDDS
Communications, Ioc., a Tennessee corporation ("LDDS-TN"), merged with and into Resurgens (the "Prior Mergers®).

At the time of the Prior Mergers, the name of Resurgens, the kegal survivor, was changed to LDDS Communications, Inc., and the separale
corporate existences of LDDS-TN and MCC terminated. For accounting purposes, however, LDDS-TN was the survivor because the
former shareholders of LDDS-TN acquired majority ownership of the Company. Accordingly, unless otherwise indicated, all historical
information presented herein reflects the operations of LDDS-TN. At the anoual meeting of shareholders held May 25, 1995, shareholders
of LDDS Communications, lnc. voted to change the name of the Company to WorldCom, Inc., effective immediately. Information in this
document has also been revised to reflect the stock splits of the Company's Common Stock.

Erinciples of Consolidation:

The consobdated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions
and halances have been eliminated in consolidation. lovesunents in joint ventures and other equily Livestmenis in which the Company owns
3 20% w 50% ownership interest, are accounted for by the cquity method. Investments of less than 20% ownership are recorded at cont

Fair Valuc of Financlal Instruments

The carrying amounts for cash, short-term investments, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities
approximale their fair value. The fair value of the longenn deix is determined based oo the cash flows from such fnancial instruments
discounted at the Company’s estimated current interest rate o enter into similar financial indtruments, At December 31, 1995, the (air value
of the 5.0% convertible subordinated notes was $244.1 million. The recorded amounts for all other long-term debl of the Company
approximate fair values

Property and Equipment:

Propeny and equipment are staled al cost. Depreciation is provided for financial reponting purposes using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Transmission equipment 5 to 30 years
Commumications equipment $1025 yeans
Furniture, fixiures and other 510 30 years

Maidewnce and repairs are expensed as incurred. Replacements and bettennents are capitalized  The cost and related reserves of assets
sold wr retired are removed [rom the accoums, and any resulting gawn or loss is reflecied in results of operations




The Comyuny cotstructs cenain of is owa tanunission systems and relsted facilities.  All internal costs directly related to the construction
of such facilities, including interest and salaries of cenain employees, are eapitalized. Such costs were §14.7 million (34.9 million in
interest), $6.8 million (51.2 million in interest), and $8.3 million ($3.1 million in inlerest) in 1995, 1994, and 1993, respectively

The major classes of intangible assets are summarized below (in thousands):

Amonization —Decernber 31,

Period 1995 15994
Goodwill 40 years $4,417.964 52,076,174
Customs ' acquisiton cost 710 10 years 82,539 75,245
Other intangibles 5 yeans — 56147 - _6L2%0
4,596,650 2,212,709
Less accumulated amortization 301898 __142.000
84222752 52010009

Intangible asseis are amortized using the straight-line method for the periods noted above.

Goodwill is recognized for the excess of the purchase price of the various business combinations over the value of the identifiable net assets
and customer bases. See Note 2. Realization of acquisition-related intangibles, incloding goodwill, is periodically assessed by the
management of the Company based on (he current and expecied future profitability and cash flows of acquired companies and their
contribution to the overall operations of WorldCom.

Customer acquisition costs represent costs incurred as a result of purchase business combinations and are recorded based upon the estimated
value of the customer bases acquired. See Note 2.

Lioe Installation Costs:

The Company defers the costs associated with the installation of local access lines and other network facilities. Amonization of these costs
is provided over five years using the siraight-lioe method. Accumulaied smortization on line installstion costs was $41.0 million and $29.5
million as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

iher Long-lerm Liabilities:

At December 31, 1995 and 1994, other long-term liabilities includes $149.3 million and $80.1 million, respectively, related to estimated
costs of closing duplicate facilities, ldﬂh:mmwﬁhuﬂwm:wndmhmmdulhnnmauﬁmmqmﬂm
and mergers. See Note 2.

Recopnition of Revenues:

The Company records revenues for long distance welecommunications sales at the lime of cusiomer usage. The Company also performs
systems indegration services consisting of design and installation of tansmission equipment and systems for its customers. Revenues and
related costs for these services are recorded under the percentage of completion method.

Accounting for Interpational Long Distance Traflic:

The Company cnters into operating agreements with telecommunications carmers in foreign counines under which international long disunce
traffic is both delivered and received. Under these agreements, the foreign carriers are obligated to adhere 1o the policy of the Federal
Commumications Commission ("FCC ") whereby traffic (rom the foreign country is routed 1o internatiopal carriers, of which the Company
is one, in the same proporion as traffic carried into the foreign country. Mutually exchanged tralfic between the Company and foreign
carricrs is seftled in cash through a formal setlement policy that generally extends over a six-month period at an agreed upon Lanfl rate.
Although the Company can estimate the amount of inbound uaffic it will receive, under the FCC's proportional share policy. it generally
must wait up to six months before it actually receives the inbound tralTic.

The Company utilizes the et setilement concepl that is inherent in the operating agreements a3 the basis for its accounting policy for
indermational long distance talfic. Under thas approach, the margin on outbound calls (recognizing that the proporionate return of the actual
inbound call is received generally on a six-month lag) i normalized 1o reflect the implict overall carning rale concept of the conract
Accordingly, a peruon of the outbound call fee due the [oreign carmer is deflerred and accounicd Tor as 2 cost atinbutable 1o the reveaus
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' . .

associated wilh the inbound call. All costs deferred are expensed six months Later and offset against the revenues recognired upon receip
of return raflic

Line Costs

Line costs prunanily inclode right-of-way payments and all payments to local exchange carriers ("LECs”"), interexchinge carners and post
iclephone and ielegraph administrations ("PTTs") primarily for access and transpon charges.

Income Taxes:

The Company sccounts for income Laxes in secordance with Sutement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SPAS®) No. 109, Accounting
for Income Taxes. SPAS 109 bas as its basic objective the recognition of current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities based upon
all even. ‘hat have been recognized in the consolidated financial statements as measured by the provisions of the enacted Lax laws. See
Note 9.

Earninps Per Shars:

For the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1993, earnings per share ars calculated based on the weighted sverage number of shares
outstanding during the period plus the dilutive effect of stock options and warrants determined using the treasury stock method. For the
year ended December 31, 1994, earnings per share were calculated based on the weighted s versge number of shares outstanding during
the period.  The effect of commeon stock equivalents was pol considered in the 1994 period because the effect of such options and warrants
would have been anti-dilutive.

Average common shares rod common equivalent shares utilized were 193,449,000, 157,805,000; and 137,927,000, respectively, for
primary carnings per share and 201 495,000, 157,805,000, and 140,796,000, respectively, for fully diluted earnings per share, for the yean
ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

Stock Splity:

On December 7, 1991, the Board of Directors authorized & 3-for-2 stock split in the form of a 50% stock dividend which was distnbuied
on Japuary 14, 1993 o sharcholders of record on December 21, 1992, On November 18, 1993, the Board of Direciory authorized a 2-for-1
stock split in the form of a 100% stock dividend which was distritated on January 6, 1994, to shareholders of record on December 7, 1993
Upaon effectivencas of the Prior Mergers on Septamber 15, 1993, each share of the outstanding common stock of LDDS-TN was coaverned
inio the right to receive 0.9595 shares of the Common Stock.

All per share daws and numbers of common shares have been retroactively restated 10 reflect the effect of the mock splis, stock dividends
and the exchange ratio of 0.9595.

Cash Eguivalents and Shod-Term Investments:

The Company considers cash in banks and shoridenn lavesumcats with original maturities of three months or less as cath and cash
equivalents. Highly liquid investments with original maturities beyond three months are classified as shori-tenm investments and carricd
at fair value, which approximates cost. Shor-term invesuments principally consist of tax exempt municipal bonds and corporate bonds

Recently Issued Accounting Standards:

In March 1995, the Financial Acoounting Standards Board (“FASB"™) issued SFAS No. 121, "Accounting lor the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of" This Statement establiches accounting standards for the impairment of long-Jived aasets, cetan
identifiable intangibles and goodwill related to those assets o be held and used and for long-lived asvets and certain idenufiable intangibles to be
dusposed of  This Statement is eflfective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning afler December 15, 1995, WorldCom believes that the
adoption of this standard will pot have a matenal effect on the Company's consolidated results of operations or financial postion

In October 1995, the FASH issued SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation ™ This Statement establishes financial sccounting
and reporting standards for stock-based employee compensation plans and is efTective lor fiscal years beginning afler December 15, 1995 The
Compuny expects lo continue to apply the accounting provisions of APB Opsnion 25 in determining its net income. However, additional disclosures
will be made 1o disclose the estimated value of compensation expense under the method established by SFAS No 123

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of linancial satements in confonmniy with generally scoepied accounting principles requires management 1o make evlmates
and assumpiions that elfect the reponed amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent avsets and Labilnies at the date of the
il stateiments amld revenucs and expenses dunng the ponod reponed  Actual results could differ from those estimates Estumates
are used when accounting [or long-tenn contracts, allowance for doubful accounts, depreciation and amonization, Lxes, resniciunng
rewerves and ¢ l‘!l'.ln*'t‘.l'h:ll'ﬂ-
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Keclassifications
Cenain consolidated financial suiement amounts have been reclassified for consistent presentation.

2) Business Combinations -

Oan Japuary 3, 1995, WorldCom completed the acquisition of Williams Telecommunications Group, Inc. ("WilTel"), a subsidiary of The
Williams Companies, Inc. (“Williams®), for approximaiely $2.5 billion in cash (the "WilTel Acquisition™). Through this purchase. the
Company acquired a mationwide common carrier network of approxanaiely 11,000 miles of fiber optic cable and digial microwsve facilities
The funds paid to Williams were obtained by WorldCom under a new credit facility entered into on December 21, 1994. See Note 4

In 1993, upon effectivensss of the Prior Mergers, each share of the outstanding common stock of LDDS-TN was convened into the right
1o receive 0.3 595 shares of Common Stock. The 500,000 shares of LDDS-TN Series B 6.5% Cumulative Senior Perpetual Convenible
Preferred Siock outstanding were convened into 2,000,000 shares of WorldCom Series 2 6.5% Cumulstive Senior Pespetual Coaveruble
Preferred Stock having a liquidation value of $25 per share and s conversion price of $11.81171 per share (the "Series 2 Preferred Siock *)

As a result of the consummation of the Prior Mergers, Metromedia Company ("Metromedia®), the sole stockholder of MCC, received
2,758,620 shares of the Commnon Stock, 10,896,785 shares of WorldCom Series | §2.25 Cumulative Senlor Perpetual Coavertble Preferred
Stock having a liquidation value of $50 per share and & coaversion price of $24 9046875 per share (the "Series 1 Preferred Stock ™),
warrants (o purchase 5,000,400 hares of the Common Stock, and $150.0 million in cash. The common stock of Resurgens was unchanged
in the Prior Mergers.

Fwamuiqmu.wmmmwmhumﬂnlmmdmui-mmhj«iymrﬁipu{me
Company. The Prior Mergen have been accounted for as purchases, and the excess purchase price over pel angible assels acquired has
been recorded based upon an estimate of fair values of assets scquired and lisbilities assumed.

The Company has acquired other long distance companies offering similar or complementary services (o those offered by the Company.
Such scquisitions have been sccomplished through the purchase of the outstanding stock or asets of the acquired entity for cash, notes,
shares of the Company's common stock. or a combination thereol. The cash portion of scquisition costs has generally been fimanced
through the Company's bank loapn agreements, See Noie 4.

Mo of the scquisitions have been accounied for as purchases and resulied in ao excess of the purchase costs over the pet Langible assets
acquured. These costs, composed prmarily of goodwill, are amonized over 40 years using the straight-line method. The results of those
purchased businesses have been included since the dates of acquisition. Business combinations which have been accounted for as poolings-
of-inlerests have been inchuded in all periods preseated. The table below sets forth iaformation concerming ceruain other recent acquisitions

which were accounted for as purchases.
Allocation of Excess Costs

_mum_mw

Acquisition —Shares lusued
Asquired Entity —Date ~Cah. Number Malug amu:im..:m Goodwill
(In thousands)
Dial-Net, lne March 1993 $ 3200 2,746 3 50,0958 S 1013 5 91.25%
("Daal-Net™)
MCC/Resurgens Seplember 1993 150,000 = 1,097.915 1,269,105
TRT Communications, Ine. (*TRT*) Seplember 1993 1,000 6,760 79,000 . 39,000
Willlams Telecommunications Group, Inc. Japuary 1995 2,500,000 . . . 2,216,909

("WilTel™)

* See the second paragraph of Note 2 for & description of the common and preferred shares and warrants issued.

I addsion o those scquisitions luted above, the Company or its predecessors completed several smaller acquisitions during 199 through
14405

The following unawdied pro forma combined resubs of operations for the Company sssume that the WilTel Acquisition as well ai the 199)
acapisiions of Dial-Net, Resurgens, MCC and TRT were compleied on January 1, 199)




Eor =
1994 1293
(In thousands, except per thare data)
Revenues $1.067 994 $2.631,740
Loss before extraordinary item (102,931) (3.385)
Loss applicable o common
shareholders (202,933} (11.334)
Leoss per common share:
Loss before extraordinary item (1.29) (0.02)
Met loss {1.29) (0.08)

These pro forma amounts represent the historical operating results of these ascquired entities combined with those of the Company with
approprate aw;. ‘ments which give effect 1o interest expense, amontization and the common shares issued. These pro formas amounts arc
pot necessarily indicative of operating results which would have occurred if Dial-Net, Resurgens, MCC, TRT and the WilTel Acquisition
had been operated by current management during the periods presenied because these amounts do not reflect full nerwork optimization and
the synergistic effect on operating, selling, gencral and administrative expenses,

Q) Direct Merger Costs, Restructuring and (ther Charges -

Restructuring and Other Charpes:

As a result of the IDB Merger, the Company initiaied plans (o reorganize and restructure its mans gersent and operational organiration and
facilities (o eliminate duplicate personnel, physical facilities and service capacity, to abandon ceruin products and marketing activities, and
10 take furtber sdvantage of the synergies available to the combined entities. Accordingly, the Company charged Lo operations during the
fourth quarier of 1994, the estimated costs of such reorganization and restructuring activites, including employee severance, physical facility
abandonment, and duplicale service capacity.

During 1993, plans were approved to reduce IDB's cost structure and o improve productivity. Such plans included a reduction in the
oumber of employees and the disposition of cerain ansets,

The following table reflects the components of the significant items shown as restructuring and other charges in 1994 and 1993 (in

thousands):
~Eorihe Year Ended December 31,

1994 1993
Severance cosls 518,702 3 691
Duplicate [acilities and other restructuring 13,990 -
Provision lor settiement of certain legal issues 8,000 -
Reduction in carrying amount of certain assels 2423 4954
Oiher — a9 —215

L4208 ssaldd

As of December 31, 1995 and 1994, the accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect $5.3 miilion and §$15.8 million, respectively,
in accrued restructuring costs and $5.6 mullion and $14.7 million. respectively, in other long-term liabilities, in connection with the IDB
Merger

Dirgct Merper Costs:

Diuring 1994, the Company recorded direct merger costs of $15.0 million related to the IDB Merger. These costs included profestional
fees, proxy solicitation costs, travel and related expenses and certain other direct costs attributable to these mergers

Provision 10 Reduce the Carrying Yalue of Certain Assets:

During 1994 several events nccurred which caused the Company W evaluate the realization of its invesunent in the assets of IDB Broadcast
These events included s proposed but pever consummated sale of IDB Broadcast st amounts significantly below book value, and the
continued emergence of telecommunications as the core business of IDB (making IDB Broadcast s non-core operation). These factors,
comtined with broad econcemic factors advenely enpacting broadcast assets in general, have caused s decline in the value of the Company's
investment in these assets

The Company tas assessed the impact of these factors relstive (o its ability 1o recover the recorded values of these assets, and determined
it sich values should be reduced Accordingly, the Company reconded adjusiments of $48 5 million, to reduce the carrying value of these
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ssels aid propeny and equipment) Lo the Company’s best estisnate of the pet realizable value. During

broadcast assets (prunanly imangible &
ing opersiions and entered into an agreement 1o outsource the management of the remaining IDB

1995, the Company sold iy simuloan
Broadeast operations.

) Lopg-term Deld -

Long-term debt outstanding consisis of the following (in thousa nds)
December 31

199 1994
Reducing revolving credit agreaments $3,171,500 $ 468,850
Conventible subordinated notes 195,500 195,500
Senior noles . 123,000
Other debt (maturing through 2000) —24281 — 8651
3,391,281 794,001
Less Shon-term dett and current maturitbes 112853 — S.996
2218428 L285.005

1o December 1994, WorldCom sntered Inlo new eredit faollithes 10 finance the WilTel Acquisition, refinance WorldCom's existing credit
facilities and provide additional working caphal. The eredit {acility is comprised of a $2.16 billion, six-year reducing revolving credu
facility (he “Revolving Facility Commiument*) and » $1.25 billiog, two-year term facility (the “Term Principal Detx”). The maximum
;m:tpnmwupmmmummmmmnmrcwwmummummammmm.
commencing Sepember 30, 1996, in va amounts, and (he outstanding balance must be paid in fall oa December 31, 2000. The Term
Principal Debt matures in a single Insta ol on December 31, 1996, The Revolving Pacility Coramitment and the Term Principal Detx
bear interest, py-bhqumﬂy.uumhhnmmwmcmq,wmmamm facilities. The Company is
mmmtmmlmmmm: a Base Rate plus applicable margin, the London luterbank Offering Rate
("LIBOR") plus applicable margin, or, for the Revolving Macility Commitment only, any Competitive Bid Rate. The applicable margia
varies from 0% to W8 % for Base Rate Borrowings and 1/72% 1o 1 5% for LIBOR Rate Borrowings [rom Lime 1o time based upon the lower
of & specified financial test or WorliCom's JongAarm delt raling. The credit facility is unsecured and requires compliance with cerain

which limi, among other things, the incurrence of additional indebtedness by WorldCom acd

financial and other operallng covenaniy
restricts the payment of cash dividends 10 WorldCom's shareholders. The credit facility is also subject 1o an annual commitment fee ot
0 exceed 0.375% of any unborrowed porion of the eredit facility.

The $3.41 billion credit facility wis ulllized by the Company on Janusry §, ms._m conjunction with the WilTel Acquisition and all debx
outstanding under WorldCom's previous ofedit (aclliies and the $123.0 million in senior noles was repaid. For the year ended
rage interest rata under the credii faciliies was 7.3%. The aggregate principal repavments and

December 31, 1995, the welghied ave
reductions required in each of the years ending Decembei 41, 1995 through December 31, 2000 and thereafier are as follows (in thousands)

1996 §1.112,85)
1997 300,868
1998 513,738
1999 500,782
2000 767,539
Thereafter 195,500

31221281

In Pebruary 1995, in the event of rising nlerest mies, the Company entered into financial hedging agreements with various financial
insbilulions, in connection with requlreinanis undar the credit facility. The hedging agreements establish capped fixed rates of intcrest
ranging from 8.25% to B,3125% on an AgRregse atlopal value of 31.7 billion. If interest rates do not reach this cap, the Company”s

from one 10 fwo years with $845.4 million maturing in each of the years

interest rate remains variable, These conlieels range I duration . I
coding 1996 and 1997, The $845.4 million which matured la 1996 was replaced with & hedping agreement which caps the fixed raie of

interest at 7 43% and matures n |97

On August 20, 1993, 1DB jisued $195.3 million of convertible subordinated notes (the “Notes"), proceeds of which were approxumately
$159 6 million pet of direct fees hnd oA limarest on the Notes is payable semiannually on Febmuary 15 and August 15 of each year
al a1 interest cate of $% per annm. The Notes ate convertible at the opiion of the holder at anytime prior to maturity into WorldCom
Coanimon Stock at approximately $38 07 per share The Notes include cenain anti-dilution rights and rights with regard to eenain changes
i congrol AL s opiion, the Company mey pedeam (he Notos a1 any time afler August 1996, bt will iacu.r a redemplion premium which
ranpes from 103 3% in 1996 declining 10 JOO% on Uve maturiy date. The Notes mature and are due i full on August 15, 2003




18 wsed the proceeds of this issue, logether with the procceds of a May 1993 common stock issuance 1o repay and defease substantially
all of is then existing debl. The repayment and defeasance of this debt resulied in an extraordinary charge of $7.9 million, et of income
tax benefit of $5.6 million, which represents payment of delx redemption premiums and the write-off of unamortized debt issuance costs

(5 Prelerred Stock -

As a result of the Prior Mergers, 10,896,785 shares of the Scries 1 Prelerred Stock were issued to Metromedia, the sole stockbolder of
MCC. Also in 1993, the IDB convertible preferred stock issued in connection with the acquisition of World Communications, Inc, was
converied into common stock of IDB.

In May 1991, the Company issued 500,000 shares of o par, 6.5% cumulative senior perpetual convertble preferred stock for 350 million
The pet proceeds of the kssue ($46.6 million afler lssuance costs) were used (o reduce outstanding indebiedness. These shares were
convened into 2,000,000 shares of the Series 2 Preferred Stock upon effectiveness of the Prior Mergers.

The Senes 2 Pr*ured Stock has a Liquidation value of $25 per share, a coaversion price of $11.81171 per share and pays dividends at the
rate of 6.5% amually, payable quanerly. There is no established public trading market for the Series 2 Preferred Swock. Except under
certain circumstances, the Series 2 Preferred Stock may not be redeemed by the Company prior to June §, 1996. Thereafier, the Series
2 Preferred Stock may be redeemed in whole or in pan in integral muldples of $10.0 million, at prices which Include pr niums over the
liquidation preference of $25 per share, which prices range (rom 108% in 1996 declining to 100 % on and after June §, 2002.

In March 1996, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a resolution authorizing the Company (o redeem on June §, 1996 or such later
date ax the president of the Company may determine, all cutstanding xhares of the Series 2 Preferred Stock, including all accrued and unpaid
dividends thereon.

o August 1995, Metromedia converted its Series | Preferred Stock into 21,876,976 shares of WorldCom Common Stock. [n coansction
with the preferred stock conversion, WorldCom made a non-recurring payment of $15.0 million to Metromedis, representing a discount
to the minimian norminal dividends thal would have been payable on the Series 1 Preferred Stock prior to the Seplember 15, 1996 optional
call date of approximately $26.6 million (which amount includes an annual dividend requirement of $24.5 million plus sccrued dividends
to such call date).

The holders of the Series 2 Preferred Stock generally have the right Lo vote logether as s single class with holders of Common Stock based
on ooe vole for each share of Common Stock issuable upon conversion of the respective series of preferred stock. The approval of the
holders of two-thirds of the shares of Series 2 Preferred Stock is required for certain extraordinary transactions or, alternatively, such shares
must be redeemed at a specified premium.

() Leases and Other Commitments -

The Company leases office facilities and ceruin equipment under noncancellable operating leases having initial or remaining terms of more
than onc year. In addition, the Company leases a right-of-way from a nallroad company under s fifieen-year lease with three (ificen-year
renewal options. Hent) expense under these operating leases was $45.1 million, $30.9 million, and $29.9 million in 1995, 1994 and 1993,
respectively

In prior years, WilTel sold 1o independent entities and leased back its microwave sysiem and its Kansas City to Los Angeles fiber oplic
system over primary lease lenns mnging from 15 o 20 years. The leases have renewal oplons permitting the Company Lo extend the leases
for terms explring during the years 2012 (o 2019 and purchase options based upon the fair market value. The annual lease commitments
pursuant to the sale-leaseback are included below under the heading Telecommunication Pacilities,

-

Al the end of 1995, minimum lease payments under noncancellable operating leases and commitments were as follows (in thousands):

Minimum Lease Payments

MTice
Facilities and  Telecommunication
15946 § 41,442 $ 53,961 5 97,405
1997 17,53 317,495 75,034
199K 33,904 35,519 69,423
15999 256,962 29.7192 §8.754

2000 21,047 29,519 $1,566




Cerain of the Company’s facility leases include renewal options, and all leases include provisions for rent escalation Lo reflect increased
opcraung costs andfor require the Company to pay certain mainicnance and ulility costs,

WorldCom also has agreements with a comgany that installs, operates and maintains cenain WorldCom daw processing, ielecommunications
and billing systems. The agreements eapire 1o 2000 and are renewable on an annual basis thereafier. The agreements require minimum
annual payments of approximately $16.6 million.

During 1995, the Company amended WilTel's existing $80.0 million receivables purchase agreement 1o include cemain additional
receivables and received additional proceeds of $215.4 million. The Company used these proceeds to reduce the outstanding debt under
the Company’s credit facilities and provide additional working capital. As of December 31, 1995, the purchaser owned an undivided
interest in $608.9 million pool of receivables which includes the $295.4 million sold. The aggregate purchase limit under this agreement
was $300.0 million at December 31, 1995,

(vy) . atingencles -

IDE Related Investigations. On June 9, 1994, the SEC issued » formal order of investigation concerning certain matters, incl ding [DB’s financial
pazition, books and records and internal controls and trading in [DB securities on the basis of noa-public information. The SEC has issued subpoenas
o WordCorm, [DE and others, including certain former officers of [DB, in connection with its investigation. The NASD and other sell-regulatory
bodies have also made inquines of DB concerning similar matiers.

The US. Atamey's OfTice for the Central District of California has issued grand jury subpoenas to [['B seeking documents relating to IDB's first
quarier of 1994 results, the Deloitic & Touche LLP resignation, trading in [DB sccurities and other matte 1, including information conceming certain
entites in whuch certain former officers of DB are personal investors and transactions between such endties and IDB. [DB has been informed that
a cruminal investigation has commenced. The U.S, Attorney’s Office has issued & grand jury subpoena to WorldCom anising out of the same
mvestigalion secking certain documents relating to [DB.

AT&T Patents. AT&T has claimed that s number of long distance camiers, including the Company, make unauthorized use of AT&T patents in
the provision of some of the cameer’s long distance services. Ellective December 15, 1995, the Company and AT&T entered into s two year patent
licensing agreement which, among other things, released all claims by AT&T against the Company relating to any alleged patent infningement.

(kher. On February 8, 1996, President Clinton signed legislation that: will, without limitation, permit the BOCs Lo provide domestic and
intermational long distance services upon a finding by the FCC that the petitioning BOC bas satsfied cerain criteria for opening up its local
exchange network (o competition and that its provision of long distapce services would further the public interest; removes existing barriers
to enlry into local service markets; ti;niﬁuwrthuu:bemm in which carrier-io-carrier armangements are regulaied at the fedenl
and state level; establishes procedures (o revise universal service standards, and, establishes penalties for unauthorized switching of
customers. The Company eannot predict the efTect such l.gislation will have on the Company or the industry. However, the Company beheves
that i 15 positioned 1o take advantage of business opportunities in the mpsdly changing lelecommunications market.

The Company is involved in other legal and regulatory proceedings generally incidental to its business. In some instances, rulings by regulatory
authonlics in some stales cnay resull in increased opcrating costs Lo the Company.

Whale the results of these vanious legal and regulatory maniers contun an element of uncertainty, the Company believes that the probable outcoms
of any of the legal or regulatory maticrs, of all of them combined, should not have & malenal adverse eflect on the Company’s consobidated results
of operations of inancial posibion

s Emplovee Benefit Plaps -

Stock Option Plans:

The Company has several stock option plans under which options to acquire up to 30.3 million shares may be granied 1o direciors, officers
and certain employees of the Company. Terms and conditions of the Company's options, including exercise price and the peniod in which
oplions are exercisable, generally are st the discretion of the Compensation and Stock Option Comminee of the Board of Directors,

however, no options are exercisable for more than 10 years afier date of grant.  As of December 31, 1995, 24.8 million options had been
granted under these plans, and 5.1 million options were fully exercisable.

Additional information regarding options and warmants granted and outstanding is summarized below
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Number of Exercise
—Options —lrice
Balance, December 31, 1992 7,787,354 3 0.29- 510.85
Granted to employees/directors 1,665 875 17.46 - 30.13
Assumed in connection with acquisition 5,986,934 1.76- 800
Granted in connection with acquisition 5,200,400 775 23.25
Exercised (5,650,547) 1.45- 1746
Expired or canceled (28 571) 0.29- 2646
Balance, December 31, 1993 15,961 445 0.59 - 30.13
Granted 1o employees/directors 1,750,710 17.75- 1925
Granle ' ‘n connection with scquisition 61,550 22.02- 23.00
Exercised (3.209,233) 0.59- 17.88
Expired or canceled 167,417} 1.76 - K.00
Balance, December 31, 1994 14,397,055 0.59- 30.13
Granted (o employees/directors 6,411,438 20.69 - 3188
Graned in connection with acquisition 1,152,002 18.39 - 21.91
Exercised (9.482,517) 0.59- 30.13
Expired or canceled {823 50 3.17- 3013
Balance, December 31, 1995 LL602.088 $  067-33388

4014k} Plans
The Company and its subsidiaries offer its qualified employees the opportunity to participate in one of its defined contribution retirement
plans qualifying under the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Each employee may contribute on 8 tax deferred

basis a portion of anmul earnings not to exeeed $9,240. The Company matches individual employee contributions up to & maximum level
which in no case exceeds 6% of the employee's compensation.

Expenses recorded by the Company relaling (o its 401(k) plans were $3.6 million, $3.1 million, and $2.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 1995, 1994, and 1993, respectively.

% Income Taxes -

The Company accounts for income waxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109 “Accounting for Income Taxes.® When SFAS No. 109 was
adopied, the cumulative effect of this change in accounting principle was not material to the Company.

The provision for income Laxes is composed of the following (in thousands)'

L, L . 1994 1293
Current 3 (336) $48,855 § 32,340
Deferred 171,463 2496] 33239
Total provision for income taxes 1174127 213,816 285,599
The following 15 & reconciliation of the provisions for income taxes 1o the expected amounts using the statutory rate:
1998 1994 4992
Expected statwory amount I50% 5.00% 50 %
Nondeductible amortization of excess of
cost over net tangible assets acquired 4.5 EFN | 18
Suate income Laxes 1.9 5.7 2.0
Elfect of Company Owned Life Insurance i0.4) (LX) (D.6)
Direct merger, restructunng and other charges . 0.7 -
Witedown of assets - 26.1
Valuation allowance (1.6) 966 -
Other (L4 49 A6
Actual Ly provivion BO% LBl % 408 %

Dieferred wwoxne nes reflea the net s effects of winporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for fnancaal
reporting purposes and amounts used for income tax purposes and the impact of available net operating loss carryforwards
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Al Decembier 31, 1995, the Company had unused net operating loas ("NOL") carryforwards of approximately $447.0 million which capire
in vanous amounts during the years 2000 through 2009. These NOL carryforwards which include $%0.0 million generated by IDB in 1994
are prunanly attributable Lo the preacquisition operations of acquired companies, These NOL carryforwards result in a deferred Lax assel
of approximately $168.1 million st December 31, 1995. A valustion allowance of $101.7 million has been established related 1o deferred
tax assets due (o the uncerainty of realizing the full benefit of the NOL carrylorwards. lo evaluating the amount of valustion allowance
nceded, the Company considers the acquired companies’ prior opersting results and future plans and expectstions, The utilization penod
of the NOL carryforwards and the turnaround period of other temporary differences are also considered

Approximaiely $168.1 million of the Company’s deferred Lax assels are relaied 0 preacquisition ROL carryforwards or temporary
differences atiributable to eatities scquired in transactions sccounted for as purchases. Accordingly, any future reductions in the valustion
allowance related 1o such deferred tax assets will result in a corresponding reduction in goodwill. 1f, however, subsequent events or
conditions dictate an increase in the valustion allowance attributable to such deferred tax assets, income wx expense for the period of the
increase will be ncreased accordingly.

The following is a summary of the significant components of the Company's deferred tax assets and lisbilities as of December 31, 1995
and 1994 (in thousands),

December 31,
1995 1994
Lisbilis Liabite

Allowance for bad debts $ & 1 . $ 1740 1 .
Fixed assets - (56.129) . (35,926)
Intangible assets . (30.777) . .
Leases 3,796 - 1,951 -
Line installation costs . (13,303) . {(IN817)
Accrued liabilities 6,790 - 19,164 -
NOL carryforwards 168,057 - 192,309
Restructuring and other charges - - 11,339 -
Other ——— {11 BEE)Y —10.604 (8571}

204,503 (112,097) 245,137 (55,314)
WValuation allowance {101,679 . :

—_— fuae 0 o
02024 BURED Rl A

In 1995, the valuation allowance decreased by $11.3 million due 10 the Company s ability to wiilize net operating losses that management
had previously determined would pot be utilized under a "more Likely than pot™ scenano. This is mainly atinibutable to the profitability of
individual operating units in 1995. Accordingly, the valustion allowance was reduced resulting in reductions to goodwill and the provision
for income taxes of $4.3 million and $7.0 million, respectively.

(1) Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information -

Inicrest paid by the Company during the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1593 amounted Lo $224.3 million, $48.5 million, and
335.7 million, respectively. Income taxes paid, net of refunds, during the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993 were $7.7
million, 512 .8 million, and $10.6 million, respectively.

ln conjunction with business combinations during the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994, and 1993 (see Nete 2), assets acquired,
liabilities assumed and common stock issued were as follows (in thousands):

December 31
JA293 4224 J293

Faur value ol assels acquired § BOS 482 $ 1350 $ 503,449
Eacess of cost over et

Lngible assets acquired 2,301,567 157,934 1,401,290
Liabilitics assumed (127,844) (62,322) (389,961)
Common and treasury

stock isaued L1280 A11.284) AL230.280)

Cash paid 31006335 L2150 i )]
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Revenues
Operating income (loss)
HNel income (loss)
Preferred dividend
requirement
Special dividend
payment to Senies |
preferred shareholder
Earnings (loss) per
common share:
Primary
Pully diluted
Earnings (loss) per
common share before
special dividend
payment (o Scnes |
preferred sharcholder:
Primary
Fully diluted

[

Ouaner Ended
March 31. dune 30, ssplember 30, December 31,
1995 1994 1995 1994 1993 1994 1993 1994
(in thousands, except per share data)

SB6S, 035 §523,895 3894.719 5555318 $933, 560 $568 558 $546, 561 §572.994
150,538 76,313 162,755 56,748 177,811 25,062 184,944 (B8,3E5)
53,963 40,091 61,815 19,812 T1.613 (111,756) 79,269 {70,305)

6,939 6,918 6,936 6,952 3,811 6,938 505 6,938

15,0000 - -

50.28 $0.20 §0.33 $0.08 $0.29 (30.75) 40 (50.4%)
0.28 0.20 0.32 0.08 0.29 (0.75) 0.40 (0.49)
$0.28 50.20 $0.33 50.08 $0.37 ($0.75) 50.40 (30.49)
0.28 0.20 0.32 0.08 0.37 {0.75) 0.40 (0.49)

In August 1995, Metromedia converted its Series 1 Preferred Stock into 21,876,976 shares of WorldCom Common Siock. In connection
with the preferred stock coaversion, WorldCom made a non-recurring payment of $15.0 million 10 Metrornedia, representing & discount
W the minimum nominal dividends that would bave been payable on the Series 1 Preferred Stock prior (o the September 15, 1996 optional
call dute of approximately $26.6 million (which amount includes an annual dividend requirement of $24.5 million plus accrued dividends

to such call daie)

ln the fourth quaner of 1994, the Company undenook restructuring and reorganizational activities in connection with the IDB Merger
As a result, direct merger costs of $15.0 million and restructuring charges of $43.7 million were charged (o operations. See Note 3

In the tund quaner of 1994, the Company recorded a $76.0 million charge related to a shareholder Litigation setlement. See Note 7. Also,
in the thard and [ounth quanens of 1994, the Company recorded adjustments of $35.0 million and $13.5 million, respectively, related to the
wrile-down of certain IDB Broadcast assets. See Now 3.




Description

Allowance for doubtful accounts:

Accounts Receivable
1995
1994
1993

WORLDCOM, INC.
SCHEDULE Il

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(In Thousands)
Additions
Balance at Charged to From

Begloning of Costs and Purchase
—LPeriod —Expenses —Iransactions
$52,949 $39,175 $22,042
26,613 58,952 1,090
12,338 25,231 26,750

B9

Deductions
Accounts

$56,186
33,706
37,706

Balance at

End of Peried

§57,980
52,949
26,613




WORLDCOM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMPUTATION OF FER SHARE EARNINGS
{ln thousands, except per share data)

Prmary
Weighted sversge shares outstanding
Common stock equivalents
Common stock issuable upon conversion ol
Senes | preferr~! stock
Senes 2 prefemed stock

Income (loss) applicable 1o common sharcholders before extraordinary item
Add back:
Dywidend paid on Serics | preferred siock conversions
Dividend paid on Series 2 preferred slock convernions
Primary income (loss) applicable to common sharcholders before extraordinary item
Primary income (loss) applicable 1o ermmon shareholders before special dividend
Special dividend payment on Series | preferred stock conversion
Pnmary income (loss) applicable 1o common shareholders

Pnmary earmings (loss) per share:
Het income (loss) belore extraordinary item
Extraordinary item
Het income (loss) .
Before special dividend payment 1o Senes | prefermed

Fully diluted
Weighted avernge shares outstanding
Common stock equivalents
Common stock issuable upon convernion of
3% converuble poles
Senes | preferred stock
Senes 2 preferred stock

Income (loss) applicable 10 common shareholders before extraordinary item
Adid back

Interest on 5% convertible notes, net of Laxes

Senes | preferred dividend requirement

Sencs 2 prefermed dividend requirement

Fully dilsted income (loss) spplicable 1o common shareholders before extraordinary item

Extraordinary item

Fully diluted sncome (loss) applicable 1o commoa shareholders before spocial dividend

Special dividend payment on Senes | preferred stock convernion
Fully diluted income (loss) applicable 10 common shareholders

Fully dibuted earmings (loss) per share
Mt mcome (lows) belore extraordinary item
Extraorduary item
Met mcome (ko)
Helote special dividend payment to Senies | preferred shareholder

Exchubwt |11

For the Year Ended December 31,

1995 1994 1993
173,31 157,808 132,986
4912 . 4,941
14,089 . o
1115 N .
191 449 157 805 137,927
1 2MA67 5 (149.924) § 112638
15312 . a
usg = .
5 250139 § (149,924) § 112,638
= . (1.949)
4 250639 §  (149924) % 104,689
15,000 - -
g 165639 § ‘Iﬂ."ﬂlz b9 104 689
5 130 § 095) § 0.82
3 - 5 - 5 (D.06)
$ 130 § (09%) S 076
1 137 s (09%) $ 076
173,333 157,805 132,986
5,190 & 7810
5133 - .
14,089 = .
3,748 . .
201,493 157 805 140,796
4 469 8 (149924) & 112,638
5,963 .
15312 -
1879 . .
19 258623 % (1499247 § 112,638
. * (7.949)
3 258623 5 (149924) 3 104,689
15,000 - “
$ 211621 S (149924) § 104 649
5 128 % (09%) § 0.80
5 T 1 - 3 (0 06)
(4 128 % 09%) $ 074
$ 13 % (095 § 074




Eamings:
Prewax income (loss) from continuing operations
Fixed charges, net of capi..’ ted interest

Earmings

Fined charges
Interest expense
Interest capitalized
Amortization of financing costs
Interest factor of reat expense
Preferred dividend requirements

Fored charges
Deficiency of earnings to fixed charges

Rato of carmings to combined [ixed
charges and preferred stock dvidends

®

Extibat 121
WORLDCOM, INC. AND SUDSIDIARIES
Computation of Rauo of Earnings 1o Combined Fixed
Charges and Prefered Stock Dividends
(In Thousands of [ollars)
Year Ended December 31,
1991 1992 1993 1994 1995
5 65,646 20401 § 198,237 $ (76,108) § 405 396
38,116 38,720 58,999 R7455 300 094
5 103,762 59,121 § ﬂﬂ‘& 4 11347 § 705,690
5 3),595% 031 s 315557 3 47301 § 249,062
1.5900 3,504 3,100 1,900 4.88)
1,018 | 464 1,792 2,086 2811
5,503 4510 9.967 10,300 15,030
- 2,112 11,683 o 27,766 3319
$ 4hﬂ|6 'lm 5 % £ 89,355 S 304 977
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See notes W computation of ratio of earnings 1o combined fixed charges and preferrad stock dividends,




(N

@)

(3)

(4)

Notes to Computation of Ratio of Earnings to
Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends

On January 5, 1995, the Company compleied the acquisition of Williams Telecommunications Group, Inc. for
approximately $2.5 billion in cash which was accounted for as & purchase

As a result of the mergers with [DB Communications Group, Inc. (the “IDB Merger™) and Advanced
Telecommunications Corporation (the “ATC Merger™), the Company initiated plans (o reorganize and restructure
its managemnen! and operational organization and facilities 1o eliminate duplicate personnel, physical facilities and
sev ioe capacity, 1o abandon certain products and marketing sctivities, and to further take advantage of the synergy
avalable to the combined entities. Also, during the fourth quarter of 1993, plans were approved to reduce [DB
Communications Group, Inc.'s cost structure and 10 improve productivity. Accordingly, in 1954, 1993 and 1992,
the Company charged 10 operations the estimated costs of such reorganization and restructuring activities, including
employee severance, physical facility abandonment and duplicate service capacity, These costs tolaled $43.7
million in 1994, $5.9 million in 1993 and $79.8 million in 1992.

Also, during 1994 and 1992, the Company incurred direct merger costs of $15.0 snillion and $7.3 million,
respectively, related (o the IDB Merger (in 1994) and the ATC Merger (in 1992) These costs include professional
fiees, proxy solicitation costs, travel and related expenses and cortain other direct costs stiributable to these mergers

In connection with certain debt refinancing, the Company recognized in 1993 and 1992 extraovdinary items of
approximately $7.9 million and §5.8 million, respectively, net of income taxes, consisting of unamortized debt
discount, unamontized issuance cost and prepayment fees.

In the third quarter of 1995, Metromedia Company (“Metromedia™) converled its Senies | Preferred Stock into
21,876,976 shares of WarldCom comemon stock and exercised warrants to acquire 3,106,976 chares of WorldCom
commeon stock and immediately sold its positon of 30,849,548 shares of WorldCom common stock in a public
offeing In connection with the preferred stock conversion, WorldCom made 8 one-time non-recurring payment
of $15.0 million to Metromedia, representing a discount 1o the minimum nominal dividends that would hawe been
payable on the Series 1 Prefemred Stock prior to the September 15, 1996 optional eall date of approximately $26.6
mullion (which amount includes an annus' dividend requirement of $24.5 million plus sccrued dividends to such
call date)




Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF WORLDCOM, INC.!

Bame of Subndiary
Hiz-Tel Corporation
Corn Systems, Inc.
Digial Communications of America, lnc.
GindNer, LL.C.
Healan Communications, Inc.
DB Communications Group Limited
DB Medis Group, Inc.

IDB WorldCom, Inc
(/a IDB Communications Group, Inc.

1B WorldCom Scrvices, Inc.
/a TRTFTC Communications

ITC Tele-services, Inc.

International Computer Systemy, Inc.
LDDS Corporation

Military Communications Cenler, lnc.
Okcean Satellite Television, Ine.

TC WorldCom AG

TRTFTC Communications Limited
Touch | Long Dustance, Inc
Transcall Amenca, Inc

Virginia WerldCom, Inc

WorldCom Canbbean, Ine.
WaorldCom Federal Systems, Inc.
WorldCom Intemational, Inc.
WaorldCom Network Senvices, Inc

WarldCom Telecommunications Serviees, GmbH

Jurisdiction of
lncomortion
Florida
California

United Kingdom
Dielaware

Delaware

Switzerland
United Kingdom
Alabama
Georgia
Virginia

New York
Delaware
Delaware
Delawase

(ermany

LDDS WorldCom

Digital Comnmunications

Healan Communications

DB WerdCam

WSI, TRT/FTC Communications
Impact
ICS, ICS lnformation Technologies

MCC, Military Communications

LDDS WorldCom

LDDS WorldCom

Wil Tel, Wil Tel Network Services

WorldCom Germany

Excludes all nactive submdiancs, all of which, when considered in the aggregate as & uingle subsdiary, would pot

constitute 8 “significan! subsudiary™ within the meaning of Rule 1.02(v) of Regulstion §-X




Exhibit 21,1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As independent public accountants, we hereby consent to the incorporation of our report included in the Form 10-K, into
the Company’s previously filed Registration Statements on Form S-8 (File Nos. 33-52168, 33-69322, 33-71450, and
33-89072) and Form S-3 (File Nos. 33-63810, 33-67340, 3369122, 3371510, 33-71516, 33-57514, 33-77964,
33-87516 and 33-58719).

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

b

Jackson, Mississippi
+ .arch 28, 1996




Eahibit 23.2

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT

We consent 1o the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 33-63810, 33-67340, 33-71510,
33-87514, 33-77964, 33-69122, 33-71516, 33-87516 and 33-58719 on Form §-3 and Registration Statement Nos 33.
52168, 33-69322, 33-71450 and 33-89072 on Form 5-8 of WorldCom, Inc. and Subsidianies ("WorldCom™) of our
report dated March 7, 1994 on the consolidated financial statements of [DB Communications Group, Inc. sppeanng in
the Annual Report of WorldCom for the year ended December 31, 1995,

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Los Angeles, California
March 29, 1996
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